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CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS S U P PL

I, Steven Cloutier, President and Chief Executive Officer of Rockyview Energy Inc., certify that:
l. I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52- 109

Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Rockyview Energy Inc.,
(the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2007;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not

misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial

condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining

disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the issuer, and
we have:

(a)

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to-the
issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
cntitics, particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with the issuer's GAAP; and

1 have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's internal
control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent interim period that

has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer's internal control
over financial reporting.
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Date: May _____, 2007
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CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Alan MacDonald, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary of Rockyview Energy Inc., certify

that:

1.

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52- 109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Rockyview Energy Inc.,
(the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2007;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not
misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the issuer, and
we have!

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to the
issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extzmal purposes in accordance
with the issuer's GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s internal
control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent interim period that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuet’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: May , 2007

w‘, K\._g:,_.&ﬁ

Alan MacDonald
Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary
Rockyview Energy Inc.
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Rockyview Energy

For the three months ended March 31, 2007

PRESIDENT’'S MESSAGE

Rockyview Energy Inc. ("Rockyview” or the "Company”) is pleased to present its operating and financial results for the three
months ended March 31, 2007.

HIGHLIGHTS

The highlight of the first quarter was the completion of a successful shallow gas drilling program in the Company’s core areas.
Rockyview drilled 29 (21.6 net) wells during the quarter, resulting in 22 {16.9 net) Horseshoe Canyon gas wells, 5 (4.0 net) cased
or completed gas wells and 2 {0.7 net) wells dry and abandoned. The result of this drilling program was the addition of approxi-
mately 450 boe per day of tested production awaiting tie-in. The tie-ins were initially delayed in March due to an earlier than
normal spring break-up, which has extended to the beginning of May. Pipelining and tie-ins on the successful wells commenced
May 2, 2007, and should all be completed by the end of the second quarter, approximately 4-6 weeks behind schedule.

Capital expenditures during the first quarter amounted to $9.27 million, comprising $8.18 million on drilling and completions,
$0.64 million on equipment and $0.45 mitlion on land and seismic. Our focus during the quarter was to complete the first phase

of our 2007 drilling program prior to spring break-up. Specifically, our activity in the first quarter was concentrated in our core
areas as follows;

Central Alberta
= Drilled and completed 22 {16.9 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM gas wells.

- Re-completed 8 (5.7 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM gas wells. i

- Drilled 2 (1.5 net) Ellerslie natural gas wells, =
SN PR r'"‘)
Western Alberta - AR
«  Drilled and completed 2 (2.0 net} Nordegg/Mannwille gas wells. o : -E
DU m
Peace River Arch o PR ’

»  Drilted and completed one {0.5 net) Triassic gas well. '
»  Re-completed 1{0.3 net) Gething gas well. -2

. Drilled and abandoned 2 (0.7 net) wells.

With the tie—ins from the first quarter drilling scheduled for the second quarter of 2007, there were no new praduction volumes
added during the first quarter.

With a successful first quarter drilling program, a stronger natural gas price environment and an active natural gas price hedg-
ing program, the Company has increased its 2007 capital budget to $25 million. Rockyview is very bullish on the long-term
prospects for natural gas and is committed to drilling its identified locations and adding to ics prospect inventory. During the
first quarter, Rockyview entered into a multi-section farm-in agreement in its Central Alberta core area, pursuant to which it
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re-completed two wells in the Horseshoe Canyon ¢oals to earn four sections of land. This has set up 10 incremental drilling
locations that efficiently fit within current drilling plans. Funding for the capital program will come from cash flow and debt. in
that regard, the Company’s credit facility has been increased to $46 million. Under appropriate circumstances, equity may also
be considered.

Rockyview has a two to three year drilling inventory comprised of low-risk shallow gas prospects and high impact exploration
plays and intends to allocate an increasing amount of human and financial resources in expanding its exploration initiatives,
with a commitment to increasing shareholder value through prudent management and by cost effectively growing reserves
and production per share year over year.

“signed”
Steve Cloutier
President & Chief Executive Officer
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FINANCIAL REVIEW & OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

Three months

Three months

ended ended
____ March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
FINANCIAL ($)
Revenue before royalties 10,166,075 7,954,079
Net income (loss) (673,944) (80,297)
Per share - basic (0.03) {0.00)
Per share - diluted (0.03) {0.00)
Funds flow from operations 5,082,421 3,856,439
Per share - basic 021 0.21
Per share - diluted o1 0.20
Total assets 151,060,967 145,343,833
Working capital {(deficiency) " (2,465,633) {5,575,759)
Barnk loan 26,000,000 20,000,000
Capital asset acquisitions, net of dispositions - 67,279,786
Capital expenditures L 9,267,608 L 9,174,940
Market
Shares outstanding
End of perind 24,364,378 19,492,478
Weighted average - basic 24,364,378 18,581,144
_ Weighted average - diluted 24,364,378 18,841,723
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Natural gas (mcf/d) 13,755 10,022
Light and medium oil (bbl/d) 61 58
NGLs {bbl/d} 57 63
Total (boe/d) 2,410 1,791
Average wellhead prices
Natural gas (5/mcf} 7.62 780
Light and medium oi! ($/bbl} 56.47 60.46
NGLs ($/bbl) 51.16 56.23
Average ($/boe) - _ . 4600 4811
Operating netback ($/hoe) 27.60 27.98

Excludes current portion of future income taxes.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This management, discussion and analysis (“MDE&A") for Rockyview Energy inc, ("Rockyview” or the “Company”} was prepared as of May 4, 2007 and
should be read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial staternents for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and the Decernber
31, 2006 audited financial statements and refated note disciosures. The December 31, 2006 audited consolidated financiof staternents have been
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP”).

Non-GAAP Measurements - The MD&A contains the term “funds flow from operations’, which should not be considered an alternative to, or more
meaningful than, cash provided by operating activities as determined in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, as
an indicator of the Company’s performance. Rockyview’s determination of funds flow from operations may not be particularly comparable to that
reported by other companies, especially those in other industries. The reconciliation between riet income and funds flow from operations can be found
in the statement of cash flows in the consolidated financial statements, The Company also presents funds flow from operations per share whereby per
share emounts are calculated using weighted average shares outstanding consistent with the calculation of earnings per share, The Company will
also use operating netback as an indicator of operating performance. Operating netback is calcutoted on a per boe basis taking the sales price and
deducting royalties and operating expenses.

BOE Presentation - The term “barrels of oil equivalent” (*80F ) may be misleading, particularly if used in isotation. A BOE conversion ratic of 6 mcf:
1 bblis based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the
welthead, Al BOF conversions in the report are derived by converting gas to oil in the ratio of 6 thousand cubic feet of gas to one barrel of oil.

Forward-Looking Statements - Statements in this MDA contain forward - looking information including expectations of future production,
operating and financial results. The reader is cautioned that assumptions used in the preparation of such information may prove to be incorrect.
Events or circumnsiances may cause actual results to differ materially from those predicted, as a result of numerous known and unknown risks, un-
certainties, and other factors, many of which are beyond the cantrol of the Company. These risks include, but are not limited to: the risks associated
with the oil and gas industry, commeodity prices and exchange rate changes. Industry related risks include, but are not limited to: operational tisks in
exploration, development and production, delays or changes in plans, risks associated with the uncertainty of reserves estimales, ond estimates of
production, costs and expenses, The risks outlined above should not be construed as exhaustive. The reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance
on this forward-looking information. The Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements except as required
by applicable securities laws.

OVERVIEW

Rockyview is an oil and gas exploration and development company, 95% weighted to natural gas production. The Company’s
primary operating areas inciude the Wood River and Bittern Lake areas of central Alberta, the Thunder area of western Alberta
and the Gordondale and Spirit River areas in the Peace River Arch, all in Alberta.

Summary
Three months Three months
ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Production - boe per day 2,410 1,791
Revenues $ 10,166,075 $ 7,954,079
Net loss {673,944} {80,297}
Net loss per share - basic and diluted {0.03) (0.00)
Funds from operations 5,082,421 3,856,439
Funds from operations - basic 0.21 0.21
Funds from operations - diluted 021 0.20
Operating netback - per boe 27.60 2798
Capital expenditures 9,267,608 9,174,940
Bank loan 26,000,000 20,000,000
Working capital (deficiency)™ . (2465633) | __ (5573739)_

" Exciudes current portion of future income taxes

The three months ended March 31, 2007 were highlighted by a successful shallow gas drilling program that saw Rockyview
drill 29 (21.6 net) welis, 22 (16.9 net) of which were completed in the Horseshoe Canyon coals. The tie-in of these wells into
Rockyview's compression facilities was deferred 1o the second quarter to accommodate spring break-up. The Company ex-
pects to add 450 boe per day of net production from these wells by the end of the second quarter.
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The Company experienced lower drilling and completion costs on its shallow gas drilling program during the first quarter, from
the same costs experienced in 2006. The Company expects this lower cost structure to continue into the third quarter of 2007
when the Company will commence the next phase of its planned Horseshoe Canyon develosment program.

Natural gas prices at AECO during the first quarter averaged $7.26 per mcf {2006 - $7.34 per mcf) and have continued to remain
strong in the futures market for the balance of 2007 and beyond. Rockyview has taken this opportunity to hedge additional
natural gas volumes at prices which support its 2007 capital expenditure program. For calendar 2007, Rockyview has hedged
approximately 4,800 mcf per day at a weighted average price of $7.80 per mcf.

PRODUCTION

Three months Three months ;
ended ended Change E

Average daily production volumes ..March 31,2007 | March31,2006 | %
Light and medium crude oil (bbl/d) 61 58 5%
NGLs (bbl/d) 57 63 -10% :
Natural gas {mcf/d) 13,755 10,022 37%
Total {boe/d) 2410 { 1,791 | 35%
Production split
Crude oil and NGLs 5% 7%
Natural gas 95% 93%

Production for the first quarter increased 35% to 2,410 boe per day from 1,791 boe per day in the same period in 2006. The
increase reflects production volumes added during 2006 and the first quarter of 2007 from the Company’s 2006 drilling pro-
gram. Production additions from Rockyview's first quarter 2007 drilling program are expected to be added by the end of the
second quarter.

The Company’s production in the first quarter was weighted 5% crude cil and NGLs and 959% natural gas,

COMMODITY PRICES

Three months Three months !
ended ended % ,

Average Benchmark Prices March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change ‘!
Natural gas |
NYMEX (SUS/mmbtu) 7.18 7.86 -9% |
AECQ daily spot {3Cdn/mcf) 7.26 7.34 -1%
Crude oil
WTI (3US/bbl) 58.09 63.34 -8%
Edmonton Par ($Cdn/bbl) 67.61 69.24 -2%
Exchange rate {US5/$Cdn) 0.8535 0.8662 -1%
Average Realized Prices |
Natural gas - (5/mcf) 7.62 7.90 -4%
Crude oil - ($/bbl) 56.47 60.46 7% .
NGLs - ($/bbl) _ : 5196 | 5623 _%% |

Natural gas prices continued the increasing trend shown in the fourth guarter of 2006. The increase was fuelied by colder than
normal weather, resulting in above average natural gas withdrawals from storage, At March 31, 2007, natural gas storage levels
were 7% lower than the previous year.

The average natural gas price realized during the three months ended March 31, 2007 was 4% lower than the comparative
quarterin 2006. The Company expects natural gas prices to remain volatile during 2007, To mitigate this expected volatility, the
Company actively pursued a hedging strategy through the winter, locking in natural gas prices on approximately 37% of pro-
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jected natural gas production volumes for 2007, at a weighted average price of $7.80 per mcf. The risk management program

increased the average natural gas price received during the first quarter by approximately $0.02 per mcf,

For the three months ended March 31, 2007, the West Texas Intermediate {“WTI") oil reference price averaged U5 58.09 per bbl
(2006 - SUS 63.34) and the $US/$Cdn exchange rate averaged averaged 1.1716 ($Cdn. 0.8535).

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

Rockyview has entered into physical natural gas commodity contracts as part of its risk management program to manage
commodity price fluctuations designed to ensure sufficient cash is generated to fund its capital program. The contract price on
physical contracts will be recognized in earnings in the same period as the production revenue,

The following contracts were in place at March 31, 2007:

Type of Daily Quantity Canadian Price

Time period L | Commodity_ ' Contract Contracted (GJ)} |  (Cdn$/G)) |
January 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas ’ Physical swap 1,000 $7.50
February - December 2007 Naturalgas ,  Physical swap 500 56.65
February - December 2007 Naturalgas |  Physical swap 500 $6.80
February - December 2007 Natural gas } Physical swap 500 $6.96
March 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.77
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas i Physical swap 500 $7.55
April 2007 - October 2007 Naturalgas |  Physical swap 500 $7.60
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas : Physical swap 500 $7.88
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas | Physical swap 500 $7.20
April 2007 - Octaber 2007 Natural gas ‘ Physical swap 500 $7.43
November 2007 - March 2008 Naturalgas |  Physical swap 500 $8.63
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas | Physical collar 500 §7.50-511.00
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas ! Physical collar 500 $7.50-510.86
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas | Physical collar 500 _57.50-311.20
The following contracts were entered into subsequent to March 31, 2007:

i Type of Daily Quantity Canadian Price
Time period Commodity | Contract Contracted (GJ) {CdnS/GJ)
May 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas ? Physical swap 500 $7.81
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas | Physical swap 500 $9.04

The Company's operating cost management activities are exposed to fluctuations in the cost of electricity. At March 31, 2007,
the Company had a 1.5MW contract with a fixed price of $76.00/MWh for calendar 2007. During the first quarter of 2007, the
cost of electricity averaged $63.29/MWh, resulting in a derivative loss during the period of $41,142. The unrealized fair value on
this contract at March 31, 2007 is $17,820 and is classified as a current asset.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS S

ALES

Three months

Three months

ended ended Change
S March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Natural gas $ 9,426,210 s 7121137 32%
Crude oil 307,625 315,467 -2%
NGLs 262,186 319,361 -18%
Royalty and other income o 170,054 198,114 -14% |
Gross oil and gas revenue $ 10,166,075 $ 7954079 28%
Per boe $46.87 $49.34 -5%
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Revenues of $10.17 million (546.87 per boe) for the three months ended March 31, 2007 (the “quarter”) were 28% higher
than the comparable quarter of $7.95 million ($49.34 per boe) and reflect the combination of a 5% decrease in average price
realizations offset by a 35% increase in production volumes. While natural gas production volumes increased 37% from the
comparable quarter last year due to drilling successes, natural gas prices declined 4% over the same period. The natural gas
prices realized in the first quarter however, were 13% higher than the average natural gas price realized during calendar 2006.

ROYALTIES

Three months | Thres months :
ended | ended Change |
March 31,2007 | March 31,2006 % |
Crown royalties $ 1,597,058 : S 1,490,391 7% |
Freehold royalties 143,696 . 101,056 42% |
Overriding royalties . 237,427 . 274,268 -13%
Total royahties $ 1978181 ' 5 1865715 6% |
Y% of il and gas revenue 19.5% | 23.5% i

Perboe $9.12 | $11.57 21%

During the quarter ended March 31, 2007, royalties as a percentage of revenues decreased from the comparative period, due to
the Company's production becoming more weighted to lower productivity natural gas wells which have lower royalty rates.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Alberta Government cancelled the Alberta Royalty Tax Credit ("ARTC") program. Crown royalties
for the comparable period included a credit for $125,000 of ARTC.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Three months Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Operating expense $ 2,202,613 $ 1,578,843 40%
Per boe $10.15 | 5979 4%

Operating expenses totalled $2,202,613 for the first quarter of 2007, or $10.15 per boe, a 4% increase from the first quarter of
2006, but 8% lower than the fourth quarter of 2006. Rockyview recently implemented initiatives to reverse the increasing trend
in operating expenses experienced during 2006. These initiatives, coupled with maderating costs in the service sector, resulted
in the reduction in operating costs from the fourth quarter of 2006. The Company will continue to target initiatives that will
reduce operating costs by 5% to 10% per annum on a hoe basis.

OPERATING NETBACK

Three months ! Three months
ended ! ended Change
(perboe) . March31,2007 ; March31,2006 @ %
Revenues $46.87 $49.34 -5%
Royalties (9.12) (11.57) -21%
Operating expense _ (10.15) (9.79) o %
Operating netback _ s2760 | 32798 | 1%

The operating netback for the three months ended March 31, 2007 was $27.60, 1% lower than the comparable quarter. The
lower netback primarily reflects the 4% decrease in natural gas prices from the first quarter of 2006,
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The operating netback by product is as follows:

Three months Three manths

ended ended Change
Conventional natural gas (5 per mcf} March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Revenues s 7.72 S 794 -3%
Royalties (1.68) (1.98) -15%
Operating expense (1.82) (1.77) 3%
Operatingnetback . _... S22 .8 4191 1%_|
Coalbed methane gas ($ per mcf) j
Revenues $ 7.39 s 742 0%
Royalties (1.20) {1.35} -11%
Operating expense _ P 037 {1.02) 34%
QOperating netback ‘r $ 4.82 $ 5.05 -5%
Light and medium crude oil ($/bbl) |
Revenues $ 56.47 5 6046 -7%
Royalties (4.78) (4.89) -2%
Operating expense ) o _ (22.60) ! 897y _152%
Operating netback L e _..5.2009 | 5 4660 -38%
Natural gas liquids ($/bbl}
Revenues $ 51.16 5 56.22 -9%
Royaities (14.20) (18.44) -23%
Operating expense - - 0%
Operating netback 5 36.96 $ 37.78 -2%
Royalty income ($/boe) $ 078 § 1.23 -37%
Total (3/boe) . } $ 2760 | 5 2798 C-1%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Three months Three months
ended ended Change
L _ _ _ March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %

General and administrative - gross $ 1,167,267 $ 1136479 3%
Capital and operating recoveries (406,791} (323,655) 26%
Capitalized (278,605} (163,452) 70%
General and administrative - net $ 481,87 $ 649,372 -26%
Per boe $2.22 $4.03 -45%

Gross general and administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2007 totalled $1,167,267, 3% higher than
the comparable quarter, and reflects the hiring of additional staff and higher compensation costs. The Company capitalized
$278,605 (2006 - $163,452) of general and administrative costs associated with its exploration and development program,
including $35,862 {2006 -SNil) relating to stock based compensation. The increased portion of general and administrative costs
capitalized, reflects an increasing focus on new conventional exploration and development projects. Consistent with the prior
year, the Company approves and pays performance bonuses during the second quarter, The amount of the bonuses has not
yet been determined and as such, no provision has been made in the first quarter results.
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INTEREST EXPENSE

: Three months Three months
ended ! ended : Change
o o March 31,2007 | March 31,2006 %
Interest expense s 444271 | $ 216190 106%
Perboe L8205 0 s13a 8%

The bank loan balance at March 31, 2007 was $26.00 million, versus $20.00 million at the end of the comparable guarter
in 2006,

STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stock based compensation using the fair value method for stock options. Under the fair value
method, the Black-Schales opfion pricing model was used to calculate the quarterly expenise that is included in general and
administrative costs in the income statement, over the vesting period of the options.

The total stock based compensation amount for the period ended March 31, 2007 totalled $100,664 (2006 - $212,480) and
reflects the granting and cancellation of 252,667 and 247,000 options respectively. Of this amount, $35,862 (2006 - SNIL) was
capitalized and $64,802 {2006 - $212,480} included in general and administrative expenses.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION

Three months Three months E
ended . ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Depletion and depreciation $ 6,083,206 | S 3,606,663 69%
Total - s B146722 S 3642737 69%
Per boe i $28.34 §2261 i 25%

Depletion, depreciation and accretion per boe increased 25% and 21%, respectively, for the three months ended March 31,
2007.The increase is attributable to the higher cost associated with proved reserve addition:, primarily through the acquisition
of Espoir in 2006.

Depletion and depreciation for the quarter amounted to $6,083,206 ($28.05 per boe), compared to $22.37 per boe in the first
quarter of 2006. The accretion of the asset retirement obligation for the quarter totalled $62,516 (50.29 per boe), compared to
$0.24 per boe in the comparable peried.

INCOME TAXES

‘ Three months Three months
: ended ended
e ) i March31,2007 . March31,2006
Future {recovery) i s (459956)  §  B1519 |
- L §_{459956) | S B1519_

The future income tax liability of $8.44 million reflects the difference between the book value and the tax value of the Company’s
assets.

FUNDS FLOW AND NET INCOME

Funds flow for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 was $5,082,421 (2006 - $3,856,439), or $0.21 per share basic and diluted (2006
-$0.21 basic; $0.20 diluted). The funds flow for the quarter reflects marginally lower netbacks as a result of lower AECO spot gas
prices during the period, offset by higher production volumes.

Net loss for the first quarter was $673,944 (50.03 basic and diluted) , versus a net loss of $80,297 ($0.00 basic and diluted) for
the comparative period in 2006, reflecting higher depletion and depreciation expense per hoe.
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SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

The following table highlights the Company’s performance since inception on a quarterly basis:

2007 2006 2005
I oL I SN 3 BN : 5 NS> SRS L SR I SR
Revenue : $10,166,075 1$ 10,064,190 | $7,681,428 | $7,623,900 | $7,954,079 ; $6993,066 | $57%1,873
Net income/{loss)
Per share - basic and diluted {0.03) (0.70) (0.06) om 1001 on 0.06
Funds flow from operaticns
Per share - basic ‘ 021 0.24 0.18 0.17 0.21 0.33 0.27
Per share - diluted 021 0.24 0.18 0.17 0.20 033 0.27
Total assets F 151,060,967 | 146,867,870 | 160,881,471 | 151,891,240 | 145,343,833 63,243,557 55,550,814
Bankloan 26000000 ! 25000000 | 37000000 | 30000000 { 20000000 { -1 = -

Revenues increased commensurate with production volumes and a strong commodity price environment, until the decline in
natural gas prices during the first quarter of 2006. The increase in revenues in the first quarter of 2006 was due to the produc-
tion volumes added from the Espoir acquisition and in the fourth quarter of 2006, incremental production volumes from the
installation of new compressian facilities. Funds flow from operations steadily increased until the decling in natural gas prices
in 2006.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Three months ended
March 31, 2007

Drilling Activity Gross Net
Conventional gas 5.0 4.0
CBM 22.0 16.9 E
Dry and abandoned 2.0 07 |
I ;
Total | 29.0 216

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company drilied 22 (16.9 net} Horseshoe Canyon CBM wells in central Alberta; 2 (1.5 net}
conventional Ellerslie welis in central Alberta, 2 (2.0 net) wells at Thunder and 3 (1.2 net) wells in the Peace River Arch, of which 2
{0.7 net) wells were dry holes. In addition, pursuant to a farm-in agreement, Rockyview earned 4 sections of land by re-complet-
ing 2 wells in its core central Alberta Horseshoe Canyon area.

wr Three months Three months i

| ended ended !

! March 31, 2007 March 31,2006 |
Corporate acquisition I $ - $ 67,279,786 4
Land and lease : | 368,128 563,866 |
Geological and geophysical 77,923 126,388 ;
Drilling and completions 7,900,618 3,534,898 \
Equipment and facilities 639,562 4,769,983 !
Capitalized administrative 278,606 163,452 |
Office 2,771 16,353 !
Net capital expenditures $ 9,267,608 $ 76,454,726

in the first quarter of 2007, the Company incurred total capital expenditures of $9.27 million (2006 - $76.4 million), focussed
primarily on the development of its Horseshoe Canyon prospects.

The Company records the fair value of future obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived tangible assets, such as
well sites and facilities. Accounting for the recognition of this obligation results in an increase to the carrying value of these
assets, This amount has been shown as the Company’s asset retirement obligation.
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LIQUIBITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The change in the Company’s bank debt for the three months ended March 31 was as follows:

-

| Three months Three months
ended ended
. March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Sources: !
Funds from operations ! $ 508241 $ 3,856,439
Issue of common shares, net of costs | - 10,005
Change in cash and cash equivalents i (173,176) 6,005,917
e $ 4,909,245 S_W 9,872,361
Uses:
Additions to property, plant & equipment $ 93,231,746 $ 9174940
Corporate acquisition ' - 17,487,278
Change in non-cashworking capital (3,322,501) 3.210,143
_ o 5,909,245 29,872,361
Increase in bank debt ' $ 1,000,000 $ 20,000,000

On May 1, 2007, Rockyview's banker advised the Company that its bank line was being increased to $46.0 million as part of the
semi-annual borrowing base review.

Rockyview will typically utilize three sources of funding to finance its capital expenditure program: internally generated funds
flow from operations, debt where deemed appropriate and new equity issues if available on favourable terms. When financing
corporate acquisitions, the Company may also assume certain future liabilities. In addition, the Company may adjust its capital
expenditure program depending on the commodity price outlook and further opportunities that may be identified.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

On May 4, 2007, there were 24,362,478 common shares outstanding, 892,272 outstanding warrants with an exercise price of
$5.26 per share and 1,980,502 stock options with an average exercise price of $4.88 per shaie.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including the purchase of assets and services, op-
erating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments. These obligations are of a recurring and consistent
nature and impact cash flow in an ongeing manner.

Rockyview leases office space through an arrangement deemed to be an operating lease for accounting purposes. As such, the
Company is not required to record its lease obligation as a liability, nor does it record iease obligations as an asset.

GUARANTEES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements or guarantees,

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The preparation of the MD&A is supported by a set of disclosure controls and procedures as at March 31, 2007. Disclosure
controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be cisclosed by the Corporation is ac-
cumulated and communicated to the Company’s management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as
of the end of the period covered by the Company’s annual filings for the most recently cecmpleted financial peried, that the
Company's disctosure controls and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide reasonable assurance that
material information related to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is mace known to them by others within
those entities.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Company’s financial
reporting and the preparation of iinancial statements together with the other financial information for external purposes in
accordance with Canadian GAAP. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have designed, or caused
to be designed under their supervision, internal controls over financial reporting related to the Company, including its consoli-
dated subsidiaries.

The Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer are required to cause the Company to disclose herein any
change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s most recent interim
period that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect the Company’s internal control over financial report-
ing. During 2006, Rockyview documented the design of internal controls over financial reporting and presented this docu-
mentation to the Audit Committee for its review. No material changes were identified in the Company’s internal controls over
financial reporting during the three months ended March 31, 2007, that had materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company's internal controls over financial reporting.

It should be noted that a control system, including Rockyview’s disclosure and internal controls and procedures, no matter how
well designed, can provide only reasonable, but not absclute, assurance that the objectives of the control system will be met
and it should not be expected that the disclosure and internal controls and procedures will prevent errors or fraud.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting policies
{"“GAAP"). Certain accounting policies require management to make appropriate decisions with respect to the formulation of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Rockyview's manage-
ment review their estimates frequently; however, the emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in
actual results or changes to estimated amounts that differ materially from current estimates. Rockyview attempts to mitigate
this risk by employing individuals with the appropriate skill set and knowledge to make reasonable estimates; developing
internal control systems; and comparing past estimates to actual results.

The Company’s financial and operating results inchude estimates on the following:

« Depletion, depreciation and accretion based on estimates of oil and gas reserves;

- Estimated revenues, operating expenses and royalties for which actual revenues and costs have not been received;

+ Estimated capital expenditures on projects in progress;

- Estimated fair value of Espoir acquisition, including petroleum and natural gas properties and the determination of goodwill;
- Estimated fair value of asset retirement obligation including estimates of future costs and the timing of costs; and

- Estimated fair value of derivative contracts.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA") Section 3855,
“Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement’, Section 3865, "Hedges’, Section 1530, "“Comprehensive income” and
Section 3861, “Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation”. These standards have been adopted prospectively. See
Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OUTLOOK

The Company’s capital budget for 2007 was originally set at $20.0 million, with plans to drili 57 (37 net) wells. This capital
budget was set with a view to increasing the budget should circumstances, such as natural gas pricing, improve.

As a result of stronger natural gas prices, successfut first quarter drilling results and new drilling prospects arising from first
quarter initiatives, the Company has increased its 2007 capital expenditure budget to $25.0 million. This capital program will
be financed from cash flow and available lines of credit where necessary. Rockyview is enccuraged by the strength in natural
gas prices and by the number of firm drilling locations that the Company plans to drill in both 2007 and 2008. The Company’s
strong balance sheet will allow it to capitalize on additional drilling or acquisition opportunities as they arise.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information regarding the Company including Rockyview's annual information form is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com or on Rockyview's website www.rockyviewenergy.com.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

{unaudited)

| March 31, December 31,
\ 2007 2006
ASSETS f
Current assets :
Cash C§ 1,097,407 $ 924231
Accounts receivable _ 9,891,462 9,161,648
Other current assets i 1,454,159 1,539,265
Derivative asset 17,820 22,995
! 12,460,848 11,648,139
Property, plant and equipment (note 4) , 138,600,119 135,219,731
e o __ . 5151,060,967 | $ 146,867,870
i
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 14,926,481 $ 10,959,272
Current portion of future income taxes 5,109,760 4,971,965
‘ 20,036,241 15,931,237
Long-term debt (note 6) 26,000,000 25,000,000
Future income taxes 3,326,733 3,924,484
Asset retirement obligations (note 5) 3,575,398 3,316,274
52,938,372 48,171,995
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Share capital {(note 7) 108,493,800 108,493,800
Warrants (note 7) 571,054 571,054
Contributed surplus (note 7) 1,314,899 1,214,235
Retained earnings (deficit) (12,257,158) {11,583,214)
98,122,595 98,695875

$ 151,060,967

$ 146,867,870

see accompanying notes to financial staternents

Approved by the Board of Directors

"signed”
John Howard
Director

signed”

Steve Cloutier

Director
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS AND DEFICIT
(unaudited)

Three months Three months
| ended | ended
March 31, 2007 1 March 31, 2006

REVENUE
Petroleum and natural gas $ 10,166,075 5 7,954,079
Realized derivative gain (loss) , (41,142} -
Unrealized derivative gain {loss) . (5,175} -
Royalties expense o (1,978,181} | (1,865,715)
8,141,577 6,088,364
EXPENSES | i
Operating 2,202,613 | 1,578,843
General and administrative , 481,871 649,372
Interest : 448,271 | 216,190
Depletion, depreciation and accretion ; 5,146,722 3642,737
S _ ' 9,275,477 6,087,142
Net income (loss} before income taxes f (1,133,900) 1,222
Future income tax expense (recovery) o . {459,956} 81519
Net loss and comprehensive loss : (673,944) (80,297)
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of period ' (11,583,214) 2,094,859
Retained earnings (deficit}, end of period ) . 8 (12,257,158) LS 2,014,562
Net loss per share - basic and diluted (note 7) b ___{0.03) $ (0.00)

see gccompanying notes to financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities

Three months
ended
March 31,2007

Three months
ended
March 31,2006

Net loss $  (673,944) $ (80,297 :
items not affecting cash
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,146,722 3,642,737
Stock based compensation expense 64,802 212,480
Future income taxes (recovery) (459,956} 81.519
Unrealized derivative loss : 5175 -
Asset retirement expenditures o e : N (378) =
Funds flow from operations 5,082,421 3,856,439
Net change in non-cash working capital items B 681,100 | 264,180
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,763,521 4,120,619
Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of shares for cash upon exercise of warrants - 10,005
Increase in bank loan 1,000,000 11,000,000
Net cash provided from financing activities o e L._._two000O00 | 11010005
Cash flow from investing activities :
Acquisition of Espoir Exploration Corp. - (8,487,278)
Additions to property, plant and equipment (9,231,746} (9,174,940}
Changes in non-cash working capital - investing items 2,641,401 (3,210,143}
Net cash used in investing activities (6,590,345} (20,872,361}
Change in cash during the period 173,176 (5,741,737}
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 924,231 5,948,526
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 1,097,407 $ 206,789
Supplemental information:
Interest paid $ 453,542 $ 217317
Income taxes $ - $ -

see accompanying notes to financial statementis
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 3%, 2007 {(unaudited)

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Rockyview Energy Inc. ("Rockyview” or the "Company”) is incorporated under the Business Carporations Act {Alberta) and is
a public company listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

The principal business of the Company is the exploration for, exploitation, development and production of oil and natural
gas reserves, All activity is conducted in Alberta in Western Canada and comprises a single business segment.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements are stated in Canadian dollars and have been prepared by man-
agement in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). The preparation of financial
stalements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates, The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared following the same accounting
policies and methods of computation as the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, other
than changes in accounting policies in note 3(a). The disclosures provided below are incremental to those included in the
annual financial staterents. The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with
the annual financial statements and notes thereto in the Company's annual report for the year ended December 31, 2006.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants {"CICA"} handbook sec-
tion 1530 “Comprehensive Income,” section 3251 “Equity,” section 3855 “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measure-
ment” and section 3865 "Hedges”. These standards result in changes in the accounting for financial instruments and hedges
as well as introduce accumulated other comprehensive income ("AQCI"} as a separate component of s sareholders’ equity.
As required, these standards have been adopted prospectively and comparative amounts for the prior periods have not
been restated.

{b} Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is comprised of net earnings or loss and other comprehensive income {“*OCI"). OCl represents the
change in equity for a period that arises from unrealized gain and losses on availabie-for-sale securities and changes in
fair market value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges. The Compzny does not currently have any OCI
or AQCI.

{c} Equity

This section establishes the standards for presentation of equity and changes in equity during the period. It requires that
separate presentation of changes in equity for the period arising from net income, OC|, ¢contributed surplus, retained eamn-
ings, share capital and reserves. Accumulated OCI would be included in the consolidated balance sheet as a separate com-
ponent of shareholders’ equity.

{d) Financial Instruments
This section establishes standards for the recognition and measurement of inancial instruments; which comprises financial
assets, financial liabilities, derivatives and non-financial derivatives.

A financial asset is cash or a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset, including equity, from another party.
A financial liability is the contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asse: to another party.

A derivative is a financial instrument whose value changes in response to a specified variabie, requires little or no net invest-
ment and is settled at a future date. An embedded derivative is a derivative that is part of a non-derivative contract and not
directly refated to that contract. Under this standard, an embedded derivative must be accounted for as a separate financial
instrument. A non-financial derivative is a contract that can be settled net in cash or another financial instrument.

17 7/ ROCKYVIEW ENERGY INC.




Under this standard, all financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value and are subsequently accounted for based on
one of four classifications: held for trading; held-ta-maturity; loans and receivables; or, available-for-sate. The classification of
a financial instrument depends on its characteristics and the purpose for which it was acquired. Fair values are based upon
quoted market prices available from active markets or are otherwise determined using a variety of valuation techniques
and models.

Under this standard, all guarantees upon inception are required to be recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value.
No subsequent re-measurement is required to fair value each guarantee at each subsequent balance sheet date, unless the
guarantee is considered a derivative,

{i)  Held for trading

Held for trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial liabilities that are purchased with the intention of
selling or repurchasing in the near term. Any financial instrument can be designated as held for trading as long as its
fair value can be reliably measured. A derivative is classified as held for trading, unless designated as and considered
an effective hedge. Held for trading instruments are recorded at fair value with any subsequent gains or losses from
changes in fair value recorded directly into earnings.

(i) Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and a fixed maturity that the
Company has the intent and ability to hold to maturity. These financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method. Any gains or losses arising from the sale of a held-to-maturity investment are recorded
directly into earnings. All of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and long-term debt are
designated as held-to-maturity investments.

(iii) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables continue to be accounted for at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Any gains or
losses on the realization of loans and receivables are recorded into earnings.

The fair value of accounts and other receivables and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their carry-
ing vazlues due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

{iv) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sate assets are those financial assets that are not classified as held for trading, held-to-maturity or loans
and receivables. Available-for-sale instzuments are recorded at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from the changein
fair value is recarded in OCl and upon the sale of the instrument or other-than-temporary impairment, the cumuiative
gain or loss is transferred into earnings.

The Company has not designated any financial instruments as available-for-sale assets.

{v) Transaction costs
Transaction costs relating to all financial instruments will be expensed as incurred.

{e) Hedges

Hedge accounting is optional and the Company may not designate the hedging instrument as a hedge for accounting
purposes. When hedge accounting is not applied, the change in fair value of the bedging instrument is recorded directly
into earnings. The Company has chosen not to designate any of its current hedging instruments as hedges for the purpose
of this section and has classified them as a held for trading asset and recorded the fair value of these instruments on the
balance sheet.

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument must
be designated and formally documented at the inception of the contract. The documentation includes risk management
policy, the relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item and whether or not the hedging relation-
ship is effective in offsetting the changes associated with the hedged risk. Effectiveness must be tested on an ongoing
basis throughout the life of the hedging relationship. Hedge accounting is discontinued if the hedging relationship is no
longer considered effective or is terminated. The hedging relationship can either be measured as a cash flow hedge or a fair
value hedge.
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. (i) Cashflow hedge
A cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to the variability of the cash flows associated with a recognized asset, li-
ability or forecasted transaction. The effective portion of the change in the fair value of a cash flow hedge is recognized
in OCl while any ineffective portion is recognized into earnings. if hedge accounting is discontinued or the hedge is
sold or terminated, the amounts in accumulated OCl are recorded into earnings during the periods when the variability
in the cash flows of the hedged item affects earnings.

| (i}  Fairvalue hedge
A fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognized asset, liability or an unrecognized
firm commitment. Changes in the fair value of a fair value hedge are recorded d rectly into earnings along with the
changes in the fair value of the associated assets or liabilities attributable to the hedged risk. If hedge accounting is dis-
continued, the carrying amount of the hedged item is amortized into earnings over the remaining term of the hedge.

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
March 31, December 31, '
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment ; $ 167,393,882 $ 157,933,059
Furniture and office equipment ' 314,050 311,279
. 167,707,932 158,244,338
Accumulated depletion and depreciation ' 29,107,813 23,024,607

___$ 138,600,119

$ 135219731

During the quarter, the Company capitalized $278,605 (2006 - $163,452) of general and administrative expenses related to
development activities. As at March 31, 2007, the depletion calculation excluded unproved properties of $13.6 million {2006
- $13.1 million).

5. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and ending asset retirement obligation associated with the
retirement of oil and gas properties:

Three months Three months

ended ended

e March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Balance, beginning of period $ 3316274 S 997,315

Liabilities acquired - 980,098

Liabilities recognized 195,986 36,395
Liabilities settled (378) | - i
Ai:crgt_ion expense o 1 _ 63,516 __ 36074 1
Balance, end of period s 357539 | 5 206088 |

The total undiscounted amount of future cash flows required to settle the obligation at March 31, 2007 is $11,699,000 (2006

- $8,622,000).

BANK LOAN

At March 31, 2007, the Company had drawn $26.0 million (2006 - $20.0 million) on its revolving extendible credit facility with
a Canadian chartered bank. The facility may be drawn down or repaid at any time, but there are no scheduled repayment
terms. Advances under this facility bear interest based on a sliding scale tied to the Company’s debt-to-cash flow, from a
minimum of the bank's prime rate to a maximum of the bank's prime rate plus 1.25%. Bankers’ Acceptances bear a stamping
fee between 0.95% and 2.25%.The credit facility is collateralized by a fixed and floating -harge debenture on the Company’s

assets and a general security agreement.

The borrowing base is subject to a semi-annual review by the bank. On May 1, 2007, pursuant to its semi-annual review, the
Company’s lender advised that the credit facility was being increased to $46.0 million.

19 / KOCKYVIEW ENERGY INC.



SHARE CAPITAL

(a} Authorized:

An unlimited number of voting Commen Shares; unlimited number of Preferred Shares issuable in one or more series.

(b} Issued
March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Common shares: . ) 1 Number _ Amount ___Number Amount
Balance - beginning of period i 24,364,378 $ 108,493,800 12,049,077 5 48797413
Acquisition of Espoir ‘ - - 7,441,499 46,062,879
Issued for cash, net of costs ! - - 4,870,000 13,611,076
Issued on exercise of warrants - -t 3802 | 22432
Balance - end of period . 24364378 | $108493.800 | 24364378 | $ 108493800 |
Warrants: Number Amount Number Amount
Balance - beginning of period ! 892,272 $ 571,054 896,074 5 573,487
Exercised - - (3,802) (2,433)
!
Balance - end of pericd j 892,272 : § 571,054 892,272 $ 571,054

Each whole Rockyview Warrant entitles the holder to acquire one Rockyview Share at an exercise price of $5.26, The Rock-

yview Warrants expire February 20, 2008,

{c) Stock Options

Pursuant to the stock option plan {the "Plan”), options may be granted to directors, officers, employees, consultants and

service providers of the Company. The options vest evenly over 3 years, starting on the first anniversary of the grant date

and expire after 5 years.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of stock option plan activity:

E—_ March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Weighted Weighted
i Number of Average Number of Average
Stock options: ! Options Exercise Price QOptions Exercise Price
Balance - beginning of period 1,874,835 $534 907,502 $4.86
Granted 252,667 3.00 1,057,333 5.80
Cancelled (247,000) 5.82 {90,000} 5.98
Balance - end of period 1,880,502 $4.96 1,874,835 $5.34
Exercisable -endof period 465945 $5.29 302,501 $4.86
The following table provides additional information on the stock options outstanding as at December 31, 2006:
Weighted Weighted
Number of Average Average Options
Exercise Prices ($/share) Options Exercise Price Contractual Life Exercisable
3.00 252,667 $3.00 5.0 -
3.01-4.00 100,000 3.90 43 -
4.01-5.00 | 794,169 4.74 3.2 264,723
5.01-6.00 i 583,666 5.97 39 174,555
6.01-6.30 | 150,000 6.22 3.9 26,667
3.00-6.30 ! 1,880,502 $4.96 38 465,945
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{d) Stock Based Compensation

Included in general and administrative costs is stock based compensation. The Company accounts for its stock based com-
pensation plan using the fair value method. The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model. The fair value of options granted was estimated based on the following weighted average
assumptions:

March 31

: March 31

- N 2007 2006
Risk free interest rate (%) 3.99 3.86
Expected life (years) 50 . 3.0
Expected volatility (%) S 549 290
The fair value of options granted during the period was $1.54 per share,
e} Contributed Surplus

- ht nimn e = temae ¢ e o m—— [ — - - ae e e E— . Amount
Balance - December 31, 2006 1,214,235
Stack based compensation expense (net) ; S R [
Balance - March 31,2007 B 1,314,899

{f) Earnings per share
The following table summarizes the common shares used in calculating net income per share:

Three months Three months
ended ended

. March 31,2007 | March 31,2006
Basic 4,364,378 | 18,581,144
Warrants - 260,579
Diluted _ _ 24,364,378 | 18,841,723

The calculation of diluted commeon shares excludes 1,880,502 (2006 - 1,637,835) stock options and § 42,272 warrants at
March 31, 2007,

FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s exposure under its financial instruments is limited to financial assets and liabilities, alt of which are included
in the financial statements. The fair values of financial assets and liabilities that are included in the balance sheet approxi-
mate their carrying amounits,

Substantially atl of the Company's accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the oil and gas in-
dustry and are subject to normal credit risks.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations as crude oil and natural gas prices are referenced to U.S. dollar
denominated prices.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that bank debt is at a floating rate of interest.

The Company's operating cost management activities are exposed to fluctuations in the cost of electricity. At March 31,
2007, the Company had a 1.5MW contract with a fixed price of $76.00/MWh for calend ar 2007.
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The Company has a price risk management program whereby the commeodity price associated with a portion of its future
production is fixed. The Company sells forward a portion of its future production and enters into physical fixed price sale
contracts with customers. The forward contracts are subject to market risk from fluctuating commadity prices and exchange
rates. The contract price on physical contracts is recognized in earnings in the same period as the production revenue. As at
March 31, 2007, the Company has fixed the price applicable to future production through the following contracts:

i

{ Daily !
Time period Commodity Contract Volume (GJ} CdnS/GJ i
January 2007 - December, 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 1,000 $7.50 :
February 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $6.65 |
February 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $6.80 |
February 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $6.96 !
March 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.77 |
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.55 l
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.60 '
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.88
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.20 |
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $7.43 l
November 2007 - March 2008 w Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $8.63
November 2007 - March 2008 | Natural gas Physical Collar 500 $7.50-$11.00 {
November 2007 - March 2008 ‘ Natural gas Physical Coflar 500 $7.50-51086 |
Novemnber 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical Collar 500 $7.50-511.20 !
Subsequent to March 31, 2007, the Company entered into the following contracts:

Daily

Time period Commodity Contract Volume (GJ) Cdns$/G)
May 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 57.81
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical Swap 500 $9.04
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Exemption
82-34899

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

I

2774
This management, discussion and analysis ("MD&A") for Rockyview Energy inc. ("Rockyview” or the “Company”) was prepared as of May 4, 2007 and
should be read in conjunction with the ungudited consolidated financial statements for the threg months ended March 31, 2007 and the December

31, 2006 audited financial statements and related note disclosures. The December 31, 2006 audited consolidated financial statements have béeni -

prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles ("Canadian GAAP®). R

Non-GAAP Measurements - The MD&A contains the term *funds flow from operations’, which should not be -onsidered an alternative to, or more
meaningful than, cash provided by operating activities as determined in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, as
an indicator of the Company’s performance. Rockyview's determination of funds flow from operations may nct be particularly comparable to that
reported by other companies, especially those in other industries, The reconciliation between net income and funds flow from operations can be found
in the statement of cash flows in the consolidated financial statements. The Company also presents funds flow fram operations per share whereby per
share amounts are calculated using welghted average shares outstanding consistent with the calculation of earnings per share. The Cormnpany will
also use operating netback as an indicator of operating performance. Operating netback is calculated on a per boe basis taking the sales price and
deducting royaities and operating expenses.

BOE Presentation - The term “barrels of oil equivalent” ("BOE"} may be misleading, particufarly if used in isolation. A BOE conversion ratio of 6 mcf:
1 bbiis based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the
welthead. All BOE conversions in the report are derived by converting gas to oil in the ratio of 6 thousand cubic feet of gas to one barrel of oil,

Forward-Looking Statements — Statements in this MD&A contain forward - looking information including expectations of future production,
operating and Anancial results. The reader is cautioned that assumptions used in the preparation of such information may prove to be incorrect.
Events or circumstances may cause actual resufts to differ materially from those predicted, as a result of numerous known and unknown risks, un-
certainties, and other factors, many of which are beyond the controf of the Company. These risks include, but are not limited to: the risks associated
with the oif and gas industry, commodity prices and exchange rate changes. industry related risks include, but cre not fimited to: operational risks in
exploration, development and production, delays or changes in plans, risks associated with the uncertainty of reserves estimates, and estimates of
production, costs and expenses. The risks outlined above should not be construed as exhaustive. The reader is cautioned not to place undue refiance
on this forward-looking information. The Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements except as required
by applicable securities laws.

OVERVIEW

Raockyview is an il and gas exploration and development company, 5% weighted to natural gas production. The Company's
primary operating areas include the Wood River and Bittern Lake areas of central Alberta, the Thunder area of western Alberta
and the Gordondale and Spirit River areas in the Peace River Arch, all in Alberta.

Summary

Three months Three months

ended ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Production - boe per day 2410 1,791
Revenues $ 10,166,075 $ 7,954,079
Net loss (673.944) (80,297)
Net loss per share - basic and diluted (0.03} (0.00}
Funds from operations 5082421 3,856,439
Funds from operations - basic 0.21 0.21
Funds from operations - diluted D.21 0.20
Operating netback - per boe 27.60 27.98
Capital expenditures 9,267,608 9,174,940
Bank loan 26,000,000 20,000,000
Working capital {deficiency)" (2,465,633} {5,575,759)

M excludes current portion of Future income taxes

The three months ended March 31, 2007 were highfighted by a successful shallow gas drilling program that saw Rockyview
drill 29 {21.6 net) wells, 22 (16.9 net) of which were completed in the Horseshoe Canyon coals. The tie-in of these wells into
Rockyview’s compression facilities was deferred to the second quarter to accommodate spring break-up, The Company ex-
pects to add 450 boe per day of net production from these wells by the end of the second quarter.
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The Company experienced lower drilling and completion costs on its shallow gas drilling program during the first quarter, from
the same costs experienced in 2006. The Company expects this lower cost structure to continve into the third quarter of 2007
when the Company will commence the next phase of its planned Horseshoe Canyon development program.

Natural gas prices at AECO during the first quarter averaged $7.26 per mcf (2006 - $7.34 per mcf ) and have continued to remain
strong in the futures market for the balance of 20607 and beyond. Rockyview has taken this opportunity to hedge additional
natural gas volumes at prices which suppart its 2007 capital expenditure program. For calendar 2007, Rockyview has hedged
approximately 4,800 mcf per day at a weighted average price of $7.80 per mcf,

PRODUCTION
Three months Three months
ended ended Change
Average daily production volumes March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Light and medium ¢rude oil {bbl/d) 61 58 5%
NGLs (bbl/d) 57 63 -10%
Natural gas (mcf/d) 13,755 10,022 37%
Total (boe/d) 2,410 1,791 35%
Production split
Crude oil and NGLs 5% 7%
Natural gas 95% 83%

Production for the first quarter increased 35% to 2,410 boe per day from 1,791 boe per day in the same period in 2006. The
increase reflects production volumes added during 2006 and the first quarter of 2007 from the Company's 2006 drilling pro-
gram. Production additions from Rockyview's first quarter 2007 drilling program are expected to be added by the end of the
second guarter.

The Company's production in the first quarter was weighted 5% crude oil and NGLs and 95% natural gas.

COMMODITY PRICES

Three months Three rnonths

ended ended %
Average Benchmark Prices March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change
Natural gas
NYMEX ($US/mmbtu) 7.18 7.86 -9%
AECQ daily spot ($Cdn/mcf} 7.26 7.34 -1%
Crude oil
WTI{5U5/bbl) 58.09 63.34 -8%
Edmonton Par ($Cdn/bbl) 67.61 69.24 -2%
Exchange rate (U$$/5Cdn) 0.8535 0.8662 ~1%
Average Realized Prices
Natural gas - {$/mcf} 7.62 7.90 -4%
Crude oii - ($/bbl) 56.47 60.46 -7%
NGLs - ($/bbl) 51.16 56.23 -9%

Natural gas prices continued the increasing trend shown in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase was fuelfed by colder than
normal weather, resulting in above average natural gas withdrawals from storage. At March 31,2007, natural gas storage levels
were 7% lower than the previous year.

The average natural gas price realized during the three months ended March 31, 2007 was 4% lower than the comparative
quarter in 2006. The Company expects natural gas prices to remain volatile during 2007. To miticate this expected volatility, the
Company actively pursued a hedging strategy through the winter, locking in natural gas prices on approximately 37% of pro-
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jected natural gas production volumes for 2007, at a weighted average price of $7.80 per mcf. The risk management program
increased the average natural gas price received during the first quarter by approximately 50.02 per mcf.

For the three months ended March 31, 2007, the West Texas Intermediate ("WTI") 0il reference price averaged $US 58.09 per bbl
{2006 - $US 63.34) and the 5US/$Cdn exchange rate averaged averaged 1.1716 (5Cdn. 0.8535).

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

Rockyview has entered into physical natural gas commodity contracts as part of its risk management program to manage
commodity price fluctuations designed to ensure sufficient cash is generated to fund its capital program. The cantract price on

physical contracts will be recognized in earnings in the same period as the production revenue,

The following contracts were in place at March 31, 2007:

Type of Daily Quantity Canadian Price
Time period Commaodity Contract Contracted (GJ) {Cdn$/GJ)
January 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 1,000 $7.50
February - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $6.65
February - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $6.80
February - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $6.96
March 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 §7.77
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.55
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.60
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.88
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.20
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.43
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $8.63
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physicat collar 500 $7.50-$11.00
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical collar 500 $7.50-510.86
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical collar 500 $7.50-511.20

The following contracts were entered into subsequent to March 31, 2007

Type of Daily Quantity Canadian Price
Time period Commodity Contract Contracted {GJ) {CdnS/Gh
May 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.81
Novernber 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $9.04

The Company's operating cost management activities are exposed to fluctuations in the cost of electricity. At March 31, 2007,
the Company had a 1.5MW contract with a fixed price of $76.00/MWh for calendar 2007. Duririg the first quarter of 2007, the
cost of electricity averaged $63.29/MWHh, resulting in a derivative loss during the period of $41,142. The unrealized fair value on

this contract at March 31, 2007 is $17,820 and is classified as a current asset.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS SALES

Three months Three months

ended ended Change

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %

Natural gas $ 9,426,210 S 7a21137 32%
Crude oil 307,625 315,467 -2%
NGLs 262,186 319,361 -18%
Royalty and other income 170,054 198,114 -14%
Gross oil and gas revenue $ 10,166,075 $  7.954,079 28%
Per boe $46.87 449.34 -5%
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Revenues of $10.17 million (546.87 per boe) for the three months ended March 31, 2007 (the "guarter”) were 28% higher
than the comparable quarter of $7.95 million ($49.34 per boe) and reflect the combination of a 5% decrease in average price
realizations offset by a 35% increase in production volumes. While natural gas production vclumes increased 37% from the
comparable quarter last year due to drilling successes, natural gas prices declined 4% over the same period. The natural gas
prices realized in the first quarter however, were 13% higher than the average natural gas price realized during calendar 2006.

ROYALTIES
Three months Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Crown royalties $ 1,597,058 S 1,490,391 7%
Freehald royalties 143,696 101,056 42%
QOverriding royalties 237,427 274,268 -13%
Total royalties $ 1,978,181 5 1,865715 6%
% of oil and gas revenue 19.5% 23.5%
Per boe $9.12 $11.57 -21%

During the quarter ended March 31, 2007, royalties as a percentage of revenues decreased from the comparative period, due to
the Company’s production becoming more weighted to lower productivity natural gas wells which have lower royalty rates.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Alberta Government cancelled the Alberta Royalty Tax Credit ("ARTC”) program. Crown royalties
for the comparable period included a credit for $125,000 of ARTC.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Three months Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Operating expense $ 2,202,613 $ 1,578,843 40%
Per boe $10.15 $9.79 4%

Operating expenses totalled $2,202,613 for the first quarter of 2007, or $10.15 per boe, a 4% increase from the first quarter of
2006, but 8% lower than the fourth quarter of 2006. Rockyview recently implemented initiatives to reverse the increasing trend
in operating expenses experlenced during 2006. These initiatives, coupled with moderating costs in the service sector, resulted
in the reduction in operating costs from the fourth quarter of 2006. The Company will continue to target initiatives that will
reduce operating costs by 5% to 10% per annum on a boe basis.

OPERATING NETBACK

Three months Three rnonths
ended ended Change
($ per boe) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Revenues $46.87 34934 -5%
Royalties (9.12) (11.57} -21%
Operating expense {10.15) {9.79) 1%
QOperating netback $ 27.60 »27.98 -1%

The operating netback for the three months ended March 31, 2007 was $27.60, 1% lower than the comparable quarter. The
lower netback primarily reflects the 4% decrease in natural gas prices from the first quarter of 2006.
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The operating netback by product is as follows:

Three months

Three months

ended ended Change
Conventional natural gas (5 per mcf} March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Revenues $ 7.72 $ 794 -3%
Royalties {1.68) (1.98) -15%
Operating expense {1.82} (1.77) 3%
Operating netback $ 422 S 419 1%
Coalbed methane gas ($ per mcf)
Revenues $§ 739 $ 742 0%
Royalties {1.20) (1.35) -11%
Operating expense {1.37) (1.02) 34%
Operating netback $ 482 $ 505 -5%
Light and medium crude oil ($/bbl)
Revenues $ 56.47 $ 6046 7%
Royalties {4.78} (4.89) -2%
Operating expense {22.60) (8.97) 152%
Operating netback $ 29.09 $ 46.60 -38%
Natural gas liquids ($/bbl)
Revenues $ 51.16 $ 56.22 -9%
Royalties (14.20) (18.44) -23%
Operating expense - - 0%
Operating netback $ 36.96 § 37.78 -2%
Royalty income ($/boe) $ 078 § 1.23 -37%
Total {$/boe) 5 27.60 $ 27.98 ~1%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Three months Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %

General and administrative - gross $ 1,167,267 5 1,136479 3%
Capital and operating recoveries {406,791) {3:23,655) 26%
Capitalized (278,605) {153,452} 70%
General and administrative - net $ 481,871 $ 619,372 -26%
Per boe $2.22 $4.03 ~45%

Gross general and administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2007 totalled $1,167,267, 3% higher than
the comparable quarter, and reflects the hiring of additional staff and higher compensation costs, The Company capitalized
$278,605 (2006 - $163,452) of general and administrative costs associated with its exploration and development program,
including $35,862 (2006 -$Nil) relating to stock based compensation. The increased portion of general and administrative costs
capitalized, reflects an increasing focus on new conventional exploration and development projects. Consistent with the prior
year, the Company approves and pays performance bonuses during the second quarter. The amount of the bonuses has not
yet been determined and as such, no provision has been made in the first quarter results.
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INTEREST EXPENSE

Three months Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Interest expense $ 4442 S 216,190 106%
Per boe $2.05 $1.34 53%

The bank loan balance at March 21, 2007 was $26.00 million, versus $20.00 million at the end of the comparable quarter

in 2006.

STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stock based compensation using the fair value method for stock options. Under the fair value
method, the Black-Scholes option pricing model was used to calculate the quarterly expense that is included in general and
administrative costs in the income statement, over the vesting period of the options.

The total stock based compensation amount for the period ended March 31, 2007 totalled $100,664 {2006 - $212,480) and
reflects the granting and cancellation of 252,667 and 247,000 options respectively. Of this amount, $35,862 (2006 - SNIL) was

capitalized and $64,802 (2006 - $212,480} included in general and administrative expenses,

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION

Three months Three rmonths
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Depletion and depreciation $ 6,083,206 $ 3,606,663 69%
Accretion 63,516 36,074 76%
Total $ 6,146,722 S 3,642,737 69%
Per boe $28.34 5 22.61 25%

Depletion, depreciation and accretion per boe increased 25% and 21%, respectively, for the three months ended March 31,
2007. The increase is attributable to the higher cost associated with proved reserve additions, primarily through the acquisition
of Espoir in 2006,

Depletion and depreciation for the quarter amounted to 56,083,206 ($28.05 per boe}, compared to $22.37 per boe in the first
quarter of 2006. The accretion of the asset retirement cbligation for the quarter totalled $63,516 ($0.29 per boe), compared to
$0.24 per boe in the comparable period.

INCOME TAXES

Three months Three months

ended ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Future {recovery) 5 (459,956) S 31.519
Total $  (455,956) 5 81,519

The future income tax liability of 8.44 million reflects the difference between the book value and the tax value of the Company's
assets.

FUNDS FLOW AND NET INCOME

Funds flow for the guarter ended March 31, 2007 was $5,082,421 (2006 - $3,856,439), or 50.21 per share basic and diluted {2006
-$0.21 basic; $0.20 diluted). The funds flow for the quarter reflects marginally lower netbacks as a result of lower AECO spot gas
prices during the period, offset by higher production volumes.

Net loss for the first quarter was $673,944 (50.03 basic and diluted), versus a net loss of $80,297 (50.00 basic and diluted) for
the comparative period in 2006, reflecting higher depletion and depreciation expense per boe.
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SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

The following table highlights the Company’s performance since inception on a quarterly basis:

2007 2005 2005
9] Q4 9% Q2 03] Q4 3
Revenue $10,166,075 [$10064,190 | $7.681,428 | $7.623,900 | $7954079 | $6,993.066 | 55711873
Net income/(loss)
Per share - basic and diluted {0.03) {0.70) (0.06) 0 {0.01) 01 0.06
Funds flow from operations
Per share - basic o 0.24 0.18 017 o 0.33 0.27
Per share - diluted 0.21 0.24 0.18 017 020 0.33 0.27
Total assets 151,060,967 | 146,867,870 | 160,881,471 | 151,891,240 | 145,343,633 63,243,557 55,550,814
Bank loan 26,000,000 | 25000000 | 37.000,000 | 30,000,000 | 2000000 - -

Revenues increased commensurate with production volumes and a strong commodity price environment, until the decline in
natural gas prices during the first quarter of 2006. The increase in revenues in the first quarter of 2006 was due to the produc-
tion volumes added from the Espoir acquisition and in the fourth quarter of 2006, incrementzl production volumes from the
installation of new compression facilities. Funds flow from operations steadily increased untii the decline in natural gas prices
in 2006.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Three months ended
March 31, 2007
Prilling Activity Gross Net
Conventional gas 5.0 4.0
CBM 2.0 16.9
Dry and abandoned 2.0 0.7
Total 29.0 21.6

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company drilled 22 (16.9 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM wells in central Alberta; 2 {1.5 net)
conventional Ellerslie wells in central Alberta, 2 {2.0 net) wells at Thunder and 3 (1.2 net) wells in the Peace River Arch, of which 2
(0.7 net} wells were dry holes. In addition, pursuant to a farm-in agreement, Rockyview earned 4 sections of land by re-compiet-
ing 2 weills In its core central Alberta Horseshoe Canyon area.

Three months Three months

ended ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Corporate acquisition 5 - $ 67,279,786
Land and lease 358,128 563,866
Geological and geophysical 77,923 126,388
Drilling and completions 7,930,618 3,534,898
Equipment and facilities 639,562 4,769,983
Capitalized administrative 278,606 163,452
Office 2,771 16,353
Net capitaf expenditures $ 9,257,608 $ 76,454,726

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company incurred total capital expenditures of $9.27 million {2006 - $76.4 million), focussed
primarily on the development of its Horseshoe Canyon prospects.

The Company records the fair value of future obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived tangible assets, such as
well sites and facilities. Accounting for the recognition of this obligation results in an increase to the carrying value of these
assets. This amount has been shown as the Company’s asset retirement obligation.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOQURCES

The change in the Company's bank debt for the three months ended March 31 was as follows:

Three rnonths Three months
ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Sources:
Funds from operations $ 5,082,401 $ 3856439
Issue of common shares, net of costs - 10,005
Change in cash and cash equivalents (173,176) 6,005,917
$ 4,909,245 $ 9872361

Uses:

Additions to property, plant & equipment $ 9,231,746 $ 9174940
Corporate acquisition - 17,487,278
Change in non-cash working capital (3,322,501) 3,210,143
5,909,245 29,872,361
Increase in bank debt 5 1,000,000 $ 20,000,000

Cn May 1, 2007, Rockyview’s banker advised the Company that its bank line was being increased to $46.0 million as part of the
semi~annual borrowing base review.

Rockyview will typically utilize three sources of funding to finance its capital expenditure program: internally generated funds
flow from operations, debt where deemed appropriate and new equity issues if available on favourable terms. When financing
carporate acquisitions, the Company may also assume certain future liabilities. In addition, the Company may adjustits capital
expenditure program depending on the commaodity price outlook and further opportunities that may be identified.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

On May 4, 2007, there were 24,362,478 common shares outstanding, 892,272 outstanding warrants with an exercise price of
$5.26 per share and 1,980,502 stock options with an average exercise price of $4.88 per share.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including the purchase of assets and services, op-
erating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments. These obligations are of a recurring and consistent
nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing manner.

Rockyview leases office space through an arrangement deemed to be an operating lease for accounting purposes. As such, the
Company is not required to record its lease obligation as a liability, nor does it record lease obligations as an asset.

GUARANTEES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements or guarantees.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The preparation of the MD&A is supported by a set of disclosure controls and procedures as at March 31, 2007. Disclosure
controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Corporation is ac-
cumulated and communicated to the Company's management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as
of the end of the pericd covered by the Company’s annual filings for the most recently completed financial period, that the
Company's disclosure controis and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide reasonable assurance that
material information related to the Company, including its consclidated subsidiaries, is made known to them by others within
those entities,
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INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Company’s financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements together with the other financial inforrnation for external purposes in
accordance with Canadian GAAP. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have designed, or caused
to be designed under their supervision, internal controls over financial reporting related to the Company, including its consoli-
dated subsidiaries,

The Company’s Chief Executive Qfficer and Chief Financial Officer are required to cause the Company 1o disclose herein any
change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s most recent interim
period that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect the Company's internal cantrol over financial report-
ing. During 2006, Rockyview documented the design of internal controls gver financial reporting and presented this dacu-
mentation to the Audit Committee for its review. No material changes were identified in the Company’s internal controls over
financial reporting during the three months ended March 31, 2007, that had materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

It should be noted that a control system, including Rockyview’s disclosure and internal controls and procedures, no matter how
well designed, can provide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system will be met
and it should not be expected that the disclosure and internal controls and procedures will prevent ereors or fraud.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The Company’s inancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting policies
[("GAAP"). Certain accounting policies require management to make appropriate decisions with respect to the formulation of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Rockyview's manage-
ment review their estimates frequently; however, the emergence of new information and changed circumstances may resultin
actual results or changes to estimated amounts that differ materially from current estimates. Rockyview attempts to mitigate
this risk by employing individuals with the appropriate skill set and knowledge to make reasonable estimates; developing
internal control systems; and comparing past estimates to actual results.

The Company’s financial and operating results include estimates on the following:

- Depletion, depreciation and accretion based on estimates of oil and gas reserves;

- Estimated revenues, operating expenses and royalties for which actual revenues and costs have not been received;

- Estimated capital expenditures on projects in progress;

« Estimated fair value of Espoir acquisition, including petroleum and natural gas properties and the determination of goodwill;
+  Estimated fair value of asset retirement obligation including estimates of future costs and the timing of costs; and

+ Estimated fair value of derivative contracts.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Finandial Instruments and Hedging Activities
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (*CICA"} Section 3855,
*Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement”, Section 3865, “Hedges”, Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income* and
Section 3861, "Financial instruments - Disclosure and Presentation”. These standards have been adopted prospectively. See
Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CUTLOOX

The Company's capital budget for 2007 was originally set at $20.0 million, with plans to drill 57 (37 net} wells. This capital
budget was set with a view ta increasing the budget should circumstances, such as natural gas pricing, improve.

As a result of stronger natural gas prices, successful first quarter drilling results and new drilling prospects arising from first
quarter initiatives, the Company has increased its 2007 capital expenditure budget to $25.0 million, This capital program will
be financed from cash flow and available lines of credit where necessary. Rockyview is encouraged by the strength in naturai
gas prices and by the number of firm drilling locations that the Company plans to drill in both 2007 and 2008. The Company's
strong balance sheet will allow it to capitalize on additional drilling or acquisition opportunities as they arise.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information regarding the Company including Rockyview's annual information form is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com or on Rockyview's website www.rockyviewenergy.com.
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Rockyview Energy

Rockyview Energy increases 2007 capital budget

New Release

Calgary, Alberta, April 19, 2007 (“RVE" -- TSX) -- Rockyview Energy Inc. ("Rockyview"
or the “Company”) is pleased to announce that its board of directors has approved a $5
million increase to the Company's 2007 capital budget to bring total anticipated
expenditures on drilling, completions, facilities, land and seismic to $25 million.

The original budget (news release dated December 13, 2006) contemplated $20 million
in expenditures on an average 2007 natural gas reference price of C$6.50 per thousand
cubic feet (“mcf). Rockyview’s production is leveraged approximately 95% to natural
gas. Year-to-date, the price of natural gas at AECO has averaged C$7.40 per mcf, with
the forward strip for the balance of the year trading at approximately C$7.92 per mcf.
The Company also has approximately thirty-seven percent of its gas production hedged
at a minimum price of $7.80 per mcf, with the opportunity to participate beyond that
level through the use of collars.

“Given the commodity price environment and our hedges, we felt comfortable that
stepping up our drilling program was the right move at this tie", noted Rockyview
President and Chief Executive Officer Steve Cloutier.

Mr. Cloutier also pointed to an improvement in the Company's capital costs as figuring
into their deliberations, as well as new locations being added to their driliing inventory.
“In addition to a well-managed drilling and completions program, we have been
capitalizing on a reduction in some shallow gas service costs. Complementing this is
recent success on a farm-in in our Central Alberta core area that sets up 10 incremental
locations that efficiently fit within our current drilling plans”.

Year to date, the Company has drilled 29 (20.5 net) wells, resulting in 18 (14.0 net) gas
wells, 9 (5.5 net) wells cased for gas and awaiting completion and 2 {1 net) abandoned
wells. The Company has also re-completed 5 (3 net} other shallow gas wells. All the
successful wells are expected to be tied-in following spring break-up during the second
quarter. The Company has a two to three-year drilling inventory comprised of low-risk
shallow gas prospects and high impact plays and intends to allocate an increasing
amount of human and financial resources to expanding its exploration initiatives.
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Total expenditures on drilling, completions and re-completions for the first quarter are
expected to be approximately $8.0 million. Management estimates that total tie-in costs
will amount to approximately $3.0 million.

In addition, Rockyview has invested approximately $550,000 on land and seismic
acquisitions. More than 2,000 net acres have been acquired since the beginning of the
year, predominantly in the Peace River Arch, where Rockyview continues to build on a
number of geological opportunities.

The increased $5 million in drilling activity will occur during the third and fourth quarters,
with most of the budgeted capital allocated to exploration and development initiatives in
the Company's Central Alberta and Peace River Arch core areas.

For further information, please contact:
Steve Cloutier, President & C.E.O.

Alan MacDonald, Vice President, Finance, C.F.Q. & Corporate Secretary
Tel: (403) 538-5000 Fax: (403) 538-5050
www.rockyviewenergy.com.

Reader Advisory - Statements in this news release contain forward-looking information including
expectations of future production, expectations of future expenditures and capital costs, plans for
exploration, development and drilling activities and other operational developments. Readers are cautioned
that assumptions used in the preparation of such information may prove to be incorrect. Events or
circumstances may cause actual results to differ materially from those predicted, a result of numerous
known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors, many of which are beyond the control of the
Company. These risks include, but are not limited to: the risks associated with the oil and gas industry,
commodity prices and exchange rate changes. Industry related risks include, but are not limited to;
operational risks in exploration, development and production, delays or changes in plans, risks associated
with the uncertainty of reserve estimates, health and safety risks and the urcerfainty of estimates and
projections of production, costs and expenses. The risks outlined above should not be construed as
exhaustive. The reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance on this forward-fooking information. The
Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements except as required
by applicable securities laws.

The Toronto Stock Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved of the contents of this news refease.




Exemption
82-34899

e
L OTHVED

by e

e

wle o w

Rockyview Energy

Calgary, Alberta, May 9, 2007 — Rockyview Energy Inc. (TSX: RVE) Rockyview Energy Inc.
(“Rockyview” or the “Company™) is pleased to present its operating and financial results for the three
month period ended March 31, 2007.

PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE

HIGHLIGHTS

The highlight of the first quarter was the completion of a successful shallow gas drilling program in the
Company’s core areas. Rockyview drilled 29 {21.6 net) wells during the quarter, resulting in 22 (16.9 net)
Horseshoe Canyon gas wells, 5 (4.0 net) cased or completed gas welis and 2 (0.7 net) wells dry and
abandoned. The result of this drilling program was the addition of approximately 450 boe per day of tested
production awaiting tie-in. The tie-ins were initially delayed in March due to an earlier than normal spring
break-up, which has extended to the beginning of May. Pipelining and tie-ins cn the successful wells
commenced May 2, 2007, and should all be completed by the end of the second quarter, approximately 4 -
6 weeks behind schedule.

Capital expenditures during the first quarter amounted to $9.27 million, comprising $8.18 million on
drilling and completions, $0.64 million on equipment and $0.45 million on land and seismic. Our focus
during the quarter was to complete the first phase of our 2007 drilling program prior to spring break-up.
Specifically, our activity in the first quarter was concentrated in our core areas as follows:

Central Alberta
¢  Drilled and completed 22 {16.9 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM gas wells.
e Re-completed 8 (5.7 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM pgas wells,
e Drilled 2 (1.5 net) Ellerslie natural gas wells.

Western Alberta
o Drilled and completed 2 (2.0 net) Nordegg/Mannville gas wells.

Peace River Arch
s Drilled and completed one (0.5 net} Triassic gas well.
* Recompleted one (0.3 net) Gething gas well
» Drilled and abandoned 2 (0.7 net} wells.

With the tie—ins from the first quarter drilling scheduled for the second quarter of 2007, there were no hew
production volumes added during the first quarter.

With a successful first quarter drilling program, a stronger natural gas price environment and an active
natural pas price hedging program, the Company has increased its 2007 capital budget to $25 million.
Rockyview is very bullish on the long-term prospects for natural gas and is committed to drilling its
identified locations and adding to its prospect inventory. During the first quarter, Rockyview entered into a
multi-section farm-in agreement in its Central Alberta core area, pursuant to which it re-completed two
wells in the Horseshoe Canyon coals to earn four sections of land. This has set up 10 incremental drilling
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locations that efficiently fit within current drilling plans. Funding for the capital program will come from
cash flow and debt. In that regard, the Company’s credit facility has been increased to $46 million. Under
appropriate circumstances, equity may also be considered.

Rockyview has a two to three vear drilling inventory comprised of low-risk shallow gas prospects and high
impact exploration plays and intends to allocate an increasing amount of human and financial resources in
expanding its exploration initiatives, with a commitment to increasing shareholder value through prudent
management and by cost effectively growing reserves and production per share year over year.

Steve Cloutier
President & Chief Executive Officer



FINANCIAL REVIEW & OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL (3)
Revenue before royalties
Net income (loss)
Per share - basic
Per share - diluted
Funds flow from operations
Per share - basic
Per share - diluted
Total assets
Working capital (deficiency) {1)
Bank foan
Capital asset acquisitions, net of dispositions
Capital expenditures

Market

Shares outstanding
End of period
Weighted average - basic
Weighted average - diluted

OPERATIONS

Average daily production
Natural gas (mef/d)

Light and medium oil (bbl/d)
NGLs (bbl/d)

Total (boe/d}

Average wellhead prices
Natural gas ($/mef)

Light and medium oil ($/bbl)
NGLs ($/bbl)

Average ($/boe)

Operating netback (5/boe)

Three months

ended
March 31
2007

10,166,075
(673,944)
(0.03)
(0.03)
5,082,421
0.21
0.21
151,060,967
(2,465,633)
26,000,000

9,267,608

24,364,378
24,364,378
24,364,378

13,755
61

57
2,410

7.62
56.47
5L.16
46.00

27.60

(1) Excludes current portion of future income taxes.

Three months
ended
March 31
2006

7,954,079
(80,297)
(0.00)
(0.00)
3,856,439
0.21
0.20
145,343,833
(5,575,759)
20,000,000
67,279,786
9,174,940

19,452,478
18,581,144
18,841,723

10,022
58

63
1,791

7.90
60.46
56.23
48.11

2798




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This management, discussion and analysis (“MD&A™) for Rockyview Energy Inc. (“Rockyview” or the
“Company™) was prepared as of May 4, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited
consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and the December 31, 2006
audited financial statements and related note disclosures. The December 31, 2006 audited consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles (“Canadian GAAP”).

Non-GAAP Measurements - The MD&A contains the term “funds flow from operations™, which should
not be considered an alternative to, or more meaningful than, cash provided by operating activities as
determined in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, as an indicator of the
Company’s performance. Rockyview’'s determination of funds flow from operations may not be
particularly comparable to that reported by other companies, especially those in other industries. The
reconciliation between net income and funds flow from operations can be found in the statement of cash
flows in the consclidated financial statements. The Company also presents funds flow from operations per
share whereby per share amounts are calculated using weighted average shares outstanding consistent with
the calculation of earnings per share. The Company will also use operating netback as an indicator of
operating performance. Operating netback is calculated on a per boe basis taking the sales price and
deducting royalties and operating expenses.

BOE Presentation — The term “barrels of oil equivalent” (“BOE™) may be misleading, particularly if used
in isolation. A BOE conversion ratio of § mcf: ! bbl is based on an energy equivalency conversion method
primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead. All BOE
conversions in the report are derived by converting gas to oil in the ratio of 6 thousand cubic feet of gas to
one barrel of oil.

Forward-Looking Statements — Statements in this MD&A contain forward — locking information
including expectations of future production, operating and financial results. The reader is cautioned that
assumptions used in the preparation of such information may prove to be incorrect. Events or
circumstances may cause actual results to differ materially from those predicted, as a result of numerous
known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors, many of which are beyond the control of the
Company. These risks include, but are not limited to: the risks associated with the oil and gas industry,
commedity prices and exchange rate changes. Industry related risks include, but are not limited to:
operational risks in exploration, development and production, delays or changes in plans, risks associated
with the uncertainty of reserves estimates, and estimates of production, costs and expenses. The risks
outlined above should not be construed as exhaustive. The reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance
on this forward-locking information. The Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise any
forward-locking statements except as required by applicable securities laws.

OVERVIEW

Rockyview is an oil and gas exploration and development company, 95% weighted to natural gas
production. The Company’s primary operating areas include the Wood River and Bittern Lake areas of
central Alberta, the Thunder area of western Alberta and the Gordondale and Spirit River areas in the Peace
River Arch, all in Alberta.



Summary
Three months Thtee menths

anded ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Production - boe per day 2,410 1,791
Revenues $ 101884075 § 7,954,079
Net loss (673,944) (80,297)
Net loss per share - basic and diluted {0.03) (0.00)
Funds from cperations 5,082,421 3,856,439
Funds from operations - basic 021 021
Funds from operations - diluted 021 .20
Operating netback - per boe 27.60 27.98
Capital expenditures 9,267,608 9,174,940
Bank loan ' 26,000,000 20,000,000
Working capital (deficiency)(i) (2,465,633 {5,575,759)

{i) Excludes current portion of future income taxes

The three months ended March 31, 2007 were highlighted by a successful shallow gas drilling program that
saw Rockyview drill 29 (21.6 net) wells, 22 (16.9 net) of which were completed in the Horseshoe Canyon
coals. The tie-in of these wells into Rockyview’s compression facilities was deferred to the second quarter
to accommodate spring break-up. The Company expects to add 450 boe per day of net production from
these wells by the end of the second quarter.

The Company experienced lower drilling and completion costs on its shallow gas drilling program during
the first quarter, from the same costs experienced in 2006. The Company expects this lower cost structure
te continue into the third quarter of 2007 when the Company will commence the next phase of its planned
Horseshoe Canyon development program.

Natural gas prices at AECO during the first quarter averaged $7.26 per mcf (2004 - $7.34 per mcf) and
have continued to remain strong in the futures market for the balance of 2007 and beyond. Rockyview has
taken this opportunity to hedge additional natural gas volumes at prices which support its 2007 capital
expenditure program. For calendar 2007, Rockyview has hedged approximately 4,800 mcf per day at a
weighted average price of $7.80 per mef.

PRODUCTION

Thres months  Three months

ended ended Change

Average daily production volumes March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Y
Light and medium crude oil (bbl/d) 61 58 5%
NGLs (bbl/d) 57 63 ~10%
Natural gas (mcfid) 13,765 10,022 7%
Total (boe/d) 2,410 1,791 35%
Production split
Crude cil and NGLs 5% 7%
Matural gas 5% 93%

Production for the first quarter increased 35% to 2,410 boe per day from 1,791 boe per day in the same
" period in 2006. The increase reflects production volumes added during 2006 and the first quarter of 2007
from the Company’s 2006 drilling program. Production additions from Rockyview’s first quarter 2007
drilling program are expected to be added by the end of the second quarter.

The Company’s production in the first quarter was weighted 5% crude cil and NGLs and 95% natural gas.




COMMODITY PRICES
Three months  Three months

ended ended %
Average Benchmark Prices March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006  Change
Natural gas
NYMEX (SUS/mmbtu) 7.18 7.88 -9%
AECO daily spot ($Cdn/mcf) 7.26 7.34 -1%
Crude oil
WT1 ($US/bbl) 58.09 63.34 -8%
Edmonton Par ($Cdn/bbl) 67.61 69.24 -2%
Exchange rate (US$/$Cdn) 0.8535 0.8662 -1%
Average Realized Prices
Natural gas - (#/mcf) 7.62 7.90 -4%
Crude oil - ($/bbl) 56.47 60.46 -7%
NGLs - ($/bbl) 51.16 56.23 -5%

Natural gas prices continued the increasing trend shown in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase was
fuelled by colder than normal weather, resulting in above average natural gas withdrawals from storage. At
March 31, 2007, natural gas storage levels were 7% lower than the previous year.

The average natural gas price realized during the three months ended March 31, 2007 was 4% lower than
the comparative quarter in 2006. The Company expects natural gas prices to remain volatile during 2007.
To mitigate this expected volatility, the Company actively pursued a hedging strategy through the winter,
locking in natural gas prices on approximately 37% of projected natural gas production volumes for 2007,
at a weighted average price of $7.80 per mcf. The risk management program increased the average natural
gas price received during the first quarter by approximately $0.02 per mcf.

For the three months ended March 31, 2007, the West Texas Intermediate (*WTI") oil reference price
averaged $US 58.09 per bbl (2006 - $US 63.34) and the $US/3Cdn exchange rate averaged averaged
1.1716 ($Cdn. 0.8535).

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

Rockyview has entered into physical natural gas commodity contracts as part of its risk management
program to manage commodity price fluctuations designed to ensure sufficient cash is generated to fund its
capital program. The contract price on physical contracts will be recognized in earnings in the same period
as the production revenue.



The following contracts were in place at March 31, 2007:

Type of Daily Quantity
Time period Commodity Contract Contracted (GJ)  Canadian Price (Cdn$/GJ)
January 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 1,000 $7.50
February - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 $6.65
February - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 $6.80
February - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 $6.96
March 2007 - December 2007 Naturai gas  Physical swap 500 87.77
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 87.55
Agril 2007 - Qctober 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 $7.60
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.88
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 §7.20
Apnil 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas Physical swap 500 $7.43
November 2007 - March 2008 MNatural gas Physical swap 500 $8.63
November 2007 - March 2008 Matural gas Physical collar 500 $7.50 - $11.00
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical coltar 500 $7.50 - $10.586
November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas Physical collar 500 $7.50 - $11.20

The foilowing contracts were entered into subsequent to March 31, 2007:

Type of Daily Quantity
Time period Commodity Contract Contracted {GJ}  Canadian Price (Cdn$/GJ)
May 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical swap 500 $7.81
November 2007 - March 2008 Naturat gas  Physical swap 500 $9.04

The Company’s operating cost management activities are exposed to fluctuations in the cost of electricity.
At March 31, 2007, the Company had a 1.5MWcontract with a fixed price of $75.00/MWh for calendar
2007. During the first quarter of 2007, the cost of electricity averaged $63.29/MWh, resulting in a
derivative loss during the period of $41,142. The unrealized fair value on this contract at March 31, 2007 is
$17,820 and is classified as a current asset.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS SALES

Three months Three months

ended ended Change
March 31, 2007  March 31, 2006 %
Natural gas $ 9426210 § 7,121,137 32%
Crude oil 307,625 315,467 2%
NGLs 262,186 319,361 -18%
‘Royalty and other income 170,054 198,114 -14%
Gross oil and gas revenue $§ 10166075 § 7.954,079 28%
Per boe $ 46.87 § 49.34 -5%

Revenues of $10.17 million ($46.87 per boe} for the three months ended March 31, 2007 (the “quarter™)
were 28% higher than the comparable quarter of $7.95 million ($49.34 per boe) and reflect the combination
of a 5% decrease in average price realizations offset by a 35% increase in production volumes. While
natural gas production volumes increased 37% from the comparable quarter last year due to drilling
successes, natural gas prices declined 4% over the same period. The natural gas prices realized in the first
quarter however, were 13% higher than the average natural gas price realized during calendar 2006.




ROYALTIES
Three months  Three months

ended ended Change
. March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %

Crown royalties 3 1,687.058 % 1,490,391 7%
Freehold royalties 143,696 101,056 42%
Qvermiding royalties 237,427 274,268 -13%
Total royalties $ 1,978,181 § 1,865,715 6%
% of oit and gas revenue 19.5% 23.5%

Per boe 3 912 % 11.57 -21%

During the quarter ended March 31, 2007, royalties as a percentage of revenues decreased from the
comparative period, due to the Company’s production becoming more weighted to lower productivity
natural gas wells which have lower royalty rates.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Alberta Government cancelled the Alberta Royalty Tax Credit (“ARTC™)
program. Crown royalties for the comparable period included a credit for $125,000 of ARTC.

OPERATING EXPENSES
Three months  Three months
ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Operating expense $ 2202613 § 1,578,843 0%
Per boe 3 1015 § 9.79 4%

Operating expenses totalled $2,202,613 for the first quarter of 2007, or $10.15 per boe, a 4% increase from
the first quarter of 2006, but 8% lower than the fourth quarter of 2006. Rockyview recently implemented
initiatives to reverse the increasing trend in operating expenses experienced during 2006. These initiatives,
coupled with moderating costs in the service sector, resulted in the reduction in operating costs from the
fourth quarter of 2006. The Company will continue to target initiatives that will reduce operating costs by
5% to 10% per annum on a boe basis.

OPERATING NETBACK
Three months  Three months
ended ended %

(§ per boe) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change
Revenues § 4687 § 49.34 -5%
Royalties {9.12) (11.57) -21%
QOperating expense {10.15) {9.79) 4%
Operating netback $ 2760 § 27.98 1%

The operating netback for the three months ended March 31, 2007 was $27.60, 1% lower than the
comparable quarter. The lower netback primarily reflects the 4% decrease in natural gas prices from the
first quarter of 2006.

The operating netback by product is as follows:



Three months  Three months

ended ended Change
Conventional natural gas ($ per mcf) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Revenues $ 772 % 7.94 -3%
Royalties (1.68) {1.98) -15%
Operating expense (1.82) {(1.77) 3%
Operating netback $ 422 § 4.19 1%
Coal bed methane gas ($ per mcf)
Revenues 3 139 § 1.42 0%
Royalties (1.20} {1.35) 1%
Operating expense (1.37) {1.02) 34%
Operating netback 3 482 % 5.05 -5%
Light and medium crude oil ($/bbl)
Revenues $ 5647 $ 60.46 -T%
Royalties (4.78) (4.89) -2%
Operating expense (22.60) (8.97) 152%
Operating netback 5 29.08 % 46.60 -38%
Natural gas liquids ($/bbl)
Revenues $ 5116 § 56.22 -9%
Royalties (14.20) (18.44) -23%
Operating expense - - 0%
Operating netback 5 3696 § 37.78 -2%
Royalty income ($/boe) $ 078 § 1.23 -37%
Total ($/boe) $ 2760 § 27.98 -1%

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Three months Three months

ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Ve
General and administrative - gross $ 1,167,267 3 1,136,479 3%
Capital and operating recoveries (406,791) (323,655) 26%
Capitalized (278,605) (163,452) 70%
General and administrative - net $ 481,871 $ 649,372 -26%
Per boe $ 222§ 4.03 -45%

Gross general and administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2007 totalled $1,167,267,
3% higher than the comparable quarter, and reflects the hiring of additional staff and higher compensation
costs. The Company capitalized $278,605 (2006 - $163,452) of general and administrative costs associated
with its exploration and development program, including $35,862 (2006 -3$Nil) relating to stock based
compensation. The increased portion of general and administrative costs capitalized, reflects an increasing
focus on new conventional exploration and development projects. Consistent with the prior year, the
Company approves and pays performance bonuses during the second quarter. The amount of the bonuses
has not yet been determined and as such, no provision has been made in the first quarter results.




INTEREST EXPENSE

Three months Three months

ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Interest expense 3 444271 & 216,190 106%
Per boe $ 205 & 1.34 53%

The bank loan balance at March 31, 2007 was $26.00 million, versus $20.00 million at the end of the
comparable quarter in 2006.

STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stock based compensation using the fair value method for stock options. Under
the fair value method, the Black-Scholes option pricing model was used to calculate the quarterly expense
that is included in general and administrative costs in the income statement, over the vesting period of the
options.

The total stock based compensation amount for the period ended March 31, 2007 totalled $160,664 (2006 -
$212,480) and reflects the granting and cancellation of 252,667 and 247,000 options respectively. Of this
amount, $35,862 (2006 - $NIL) was capitalized and $64,802 (2006 - $212,480} inciuded in general and
administrative expenses.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION
Three months  Three months

ended ended Change
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 %
Depletion and depreciation $ 6,083,206 $ 3,606,663 €9%
Accretion 63.516 36,074 76%
Total $ 6,146,722 § 3,642,737 89%
Per boe $ 2834 3 22 61 25%

Depletion, depreciation and accretion per boe increased 25% and 21%, respectively, for the three months
ended March 31, 2007. The increase is attributable to the higher cost associated with proved reserve
additions, primarily through the acquisition of Espoir in 2006.

Depletion and depreciation for the quarter amounted to $6,083,206 ($28.05 per boe), compared to $22.37
per boe in the first quarter of 2006. The accretion of the asset retirement obligation for the quarter totalled
$63,516 ($0.29 per boe), compared to $0.24 per boe in the comparable period.

INCOME TAXES
Three months  Three months
ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Future {recovery) § (459,956) § 81,519
Total $ {459,956) & 81,519

The future income tax liability of $8.44 million reflects the difference between the book value and the tax
value of the Company's assets.

FUNDS FLOW AND NET INCOME

Funds flow for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 was $5,082,421 (2006 - $3,856,439), or $0.21 per share
basic and diluted (2006 - $0.21 basic; $0.20 diluted), The funds flow for the quarter reflects marginally
lower netbacks as a result of lower AECO spot gas prices during the period, offset by higher production
volumes.



Net loss for the first quarter was $673,944 ($0.03 basic and diluted) , versus a net loss of $80,297 ($0.00
basic and diluted) for the comparative period in 2006, reflecting higher depletion and depreciation expense
per boe.

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS
The following table highlights the Company’s performance since inception on a quarterly basis:

2007 2006 2005
o Q4 Q3 Q2 at | a4 o

Revenue $ 10166075 § 10,064,130 § 7691428 § 7523900 § 7,95407% § 6,993,066 § 5711873
Net incomed{loss}

Per snase - basic and diluted (0.03) (0.70) [0.08) 0o - 0.4 006
Funds flow from operations

Per snare - basic 0 024 0.18 0.17 0.2i 0.33 227

Per share - diluted 0.21 Q.24 018 017 0.2 0.3 Q27
Tolal assets 151,060,967 146867,870 160,891,471 151851240 145343833 63243557 55550814
Bank loan 26000000 25000000 37000000 30,000,000 20,000,000 -

Revenues increased commensurate with production volumes and a strong commedity price environment,
until the decline in natural gas prices during the first quarter of 2006. The increase in revenues in the first
quarter of 2006 was due to the production volumes added from the Espoir acquisition and in the fourth
quarter of 2006, incremental production velumes from the instaliation of new compression facilities. Funds
flow from operations steadily increased until the decline in natural gas prices in 2005.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Three months ended
Drilling Activity March 31, 2007

Gross Net

Conventional gas 5.0 4.0
cem 220 169
Dry and abandoned 2.0 0.7
Total 28.0 2186

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company drilled 22 (16.9 net) Horseshoe Canyon CBM wells in
central Alberta, 2 (1.5 net) conventicnal Ellerslie wells in central Alberta, 2 (2.0 net) wells at Thunder and
3 (1.2 net) wells in the Peace River Arch, of which 2 (0.7 net) wells were dry holes. In addition, pursuant to
a farm-in agreement, Rockyview eamned 4 sections of land by re-completing 2 veells in its core central
Alberta Horseshoe Canyon area.

Three months  Three months

ended ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Corporate acquisition $ - $ 67,279,786
Land and lease 368,128 563,866
Geological and geophysical 77,923 126,388
Drilling and completions 7,900,618 3,534,898
Equipment and facilities 639,562 4,769,983
Capitalized administrative 278,606 163,452
Office 2,771 16,353
Net capilal expenditures 3 9267608 § 76,454,726

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company incurred total capital expenditures of $9.27 million (2006 - $76.4
million}), focused primarily on the development of its Horseshoe Canyon prospects.




The Company records the fair value of future obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived
tangible assets, such as well sites and facilities. Accounting for the recognition of this obligation results in
an increase to the carrying value of these assets. This amount has been shown as the Company’s asset
retirement obligation.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The change in the Company’s bank debt for the three months ended March 31 was as follows:

Three months Three months
ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Sources:
Funds from operations $ 5,082,421 $ 3,856,439
Issue of commaon shares, net of costs - 10,005
Change in cash and cash equivalents {173,176) 6,005,917
$ 4,908,245 $ 9,872,361
Uses:
Additions to property, plant & equipment $ 9,231,746 $ 9,174,940
Corporate acquisition - 17,487,278
Change in non-cash working capital (3,322,501} 3,210,143
5,609,245 29,872,361
Increase in bank debt 3 1,000,000 $ 20,000,000

On May 1, 2007, Rockyview’s banker advised the Company that its bank line was being increased to $46.0
million as part of the semi-annual borrowing base review,

Rockyview will typically utilize three sources of funding to finance its capital expenditure program:
internally generated funds flow from operations, debt where deemed appropriate and new equity issues if
available on favourable terms. When financing corporate acquisitions, the Company may also assume
certain future liabilities. In addition, the Company may adjust its capital expenditure program depending on
the commodity price outiook and further opportunities that may be identified.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

On May 4, 2007, there were 24,362,478 common shares outstanding, 892,272 outstanding warrants with an
exercise price of $5.26 per share and 1,980,502 stock opticns with an average exercise price of $4.88 per
share.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including the purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments. These
obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing manner.

Rockyview leases office space through an arrangement deemed to be an operating lease for accounting
purposes. As such, the Company is not required to record its lease obligation as a liability, nor does it
record lease obligations as an asset.

GUARANTEES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Company has not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements or guarantees.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The preparation of the MD&A is supported by a set of disclosure controls and procedures as at March 31,
2007. Disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by the Corporation is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. The Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as of the end of the period
covered by the Company’s annual filings for the most recently completed financial period, that the



Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide
reasonable assurance that material information related to the Company, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to them by others within those entities.

INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable assurance regardinz the reliability of the
Company’s financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements together with the other financial
information for external purposes in accordance with Canadian GAAP. The Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have designed, or caused to be designed under their supervision,
internal controls over financial reporting related to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer are required to cause the Company to
disclose herein any change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the Company’s most recent interim period that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. During 2006, Rockyview documented the
design of internal controls over financial reporting and presented this decumentation to the Audit
Committee for its review. No material changes were identified in the Company’s internal controls over
financial reporting during the three months ended March 31, 2007, that had materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

It should be noted that a control system, including Rockyview’s disclosure and internal controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed, can provide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the control system will be met and it should not be expected that the disclosure and internal
controls and procedures will prevent errors or fraud.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting policies (“GAAP™). Certain accounting policies require managemert to make appropriate
decisions with respect to the formulation of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amouats of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Rockyview’'s management review their estimates frequently;
however, the emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in actual resuits or
changes to estimated amounts that differ materially from current estimates. Rockyview attempts to mitigate
this risk by employing individuals with the appropriate skill set and knowledjze to make reasonable
estimates; developing internal control systems; and comparing past estimates to actual results.

The Company’s financial and operating results include estimates on the following:

* Depletion, depreciation and accretion based on estimates of oil and gas reserves;

» Estimated revenues, operating expenses and royalties for which actual revenues and costs have not
been received;

* Estimated capital expenditures on projects in progress;

« Estimated fair value of Espoir acquisition, including petroleum and natural gas properties and the
determination of goodwill;

*  Estimated fair value of asset retirement obligation including estimates of future costs and the
timing of costs; and

s  Estimated fair value of derivative contracts.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(*CICA™) Section 3853, “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, Section 3865, “Hedges”,
Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income” and Section 3861, “Financial Instruments — Disclosure and
Presentation”. These standards have been adopted prospectively. See Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.




QUTLOOK

The Company’s capital budget for 2007 was originally set at $20.0 million, with plans to drill 57 (37 net)
wells. This capital budget was set with a view to increasing the budget should circumstances, such as
natural gas pricing, improve.

As a result of stronger natural gas prices, successful first quarter drilling results and new drilling prospects
arising from first quarter initiatives, the Company has increased its 2007 capital expenditure budget to
$25.0 million. This capital program will be financed from cash flow and available lines of credit where
necessary. Rockyview is encouraged by the strength in natural gas prices and by the number of firm drilling
locations that the Company plans to drill in both 2007 and 2008. The Company’s strong balance sheet will
allow it to capitalize on additional drilling or acquisition opportunities as they arise.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Additional information regarding the Company including Rockyview’s annual information form is
available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com or on Rockyview’s website www.rockyviewenergy.com.




Consolidated Balance Sheet

{unaudited)
Margh 31, December 31,
2007 2008
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 1,097 407 924,231
Accounts raceivable 9,891,462 9,161,648
Other currant assets 1,454,159 1,539,265
Derivative asset 17,820 22,995
12,460,848 11,648,139
Property, plant and equipment (note 4) 138,600,119 135,218,731
$ 151,060,967 § 146,867,870
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 14926481 § 10,959,272
Current partion of future income taxes 5,1€9,760 4,971,965
20,036,241 15,931,237
Long-term debt (note 6) 25,000,000 25,000,000
Future income taxes 3,326,733 3,924,484
Asset retirement obligations (note §} 3,575,398 3,316,274
52,538,372 48,171,995
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Share capital {note 7) 108,493,800 108,493,800
Warrants (note 7) 571,054 571,054
Contributed surplus (note 7) 1,314,899 1,214,235
Retained earnings (deficit) {12,257,158) (11,583,214)
98,122,595 98,695,875
$ 151,060,967 § 146,867 870
see accompanying notes to financial statements
Approved by the Board of Directors
“signed” “signed”
John Howard Steve Cloutier
Director Director




Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss and Deficit

{unaudited)
Three months Three months
ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

REVENUE
Petroleurn and natural gas $ 10,166,075 ] 7,954,079
Realized derivative gain {loss) (41,142} -
Unrealized derivative gain (loss) (5,175) -
Royalties expense (1,978,181} {1.865,715)

8,141,577 6,088,364
EXPENSES
Operating 2,202,613 1,678,843
General and administrative 481,871 649372
interest 444 271 216,190
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,146,722 3,642,737

9,275,477 6,087,142
Net income (loss) before income taxes (1,133,900} 1,222
Future income tax expense (recovery) (459,956) 81,519
Net loss and comprehensive loss (673,944) (80,257)
Retained eamings (deficit), beginning of period (11,583,214) 2,094,859
Retained eamings (deficit), end of period 5 (12257158) § 2014562
Net loss per share - basic and diluted {note 7) $ 003 % (0.00)

see accompanying notes to financial statements



ROCKYVIEW ENERGY INC.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

{unaudited)

Three months
ended
March 31, 2007

Three manths
ended
March 31, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss {673,944) $ (80,297)
Iterns not affecting cash
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,146,722 3,642,737
Stock based compensation expense 64,802 212,480
Future income taxes (recovery) (459,956) 81,519
Urrealized derivative loss 5,175 -
Asset retirement expenditures (378) -
Funds flow from operations 5,082,421 3,856,439
Net change in non-cash working capital items 681,100 264,180
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,763,521 4,120,619
Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of shares for cash upon exercise of warrants - 10,005
Increase in bank loan 1,000,000 11,000,000
Net cash provided from financing activities 1,000,000 11,010,005
Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of Espair Exploration Corp, - (8,487,278)
Addifions to property, plant and equipment {9,231,746) (9,174,940}
Changes in non-cash working capital - investing items 2,641,401 (3,210,143)
Net cash used in investing activities {6,590,345) (20,872,361)
Change in cash during the period 173,176 {5.741,737)
Cash and cash aquivalents - beg_;inning of period 924,231 5,948,526
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 3 1,097,407 $ 206,789
Supplemental information:
Interest paid $ 453,542 $ 217,317
Income taxes $ - $ -

see accompanying notes to financial statements




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2007 (unaudited)

1.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Rockyview Energy inc. (“Rockyview” or the “Company™) is incorporated under the Business
Corporations Act (Alberta) and is a public company listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

The principal business of the Company is the exploration for, exploitation, development and
production of oil and natural gas reserves. All activity is conducted in Alberta in Western Canada
and comprises a single business segment.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements are stated in Canadian dollars and have
been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles (“GAAP”). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements have
been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of computation as the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, other than the changes in
accounting policies in note 3{a). The disclosures provided below are incremental to those included
in the annual financial statements. The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements should
be read in conjunction with the annual financial statements and notes thereto in the Company’s
annual report for the year ended December 31, 2006.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)} Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants {*CICA™) handbook section 1530 “Comprehensive Income,” section 3251
“Equity,” section 3855 “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement” and section
3865 “Hedges”. These standards result in changes in the accounting for financial instruments
and hedges as well as introduce accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI™) as a
separate component of shareholders™ equity. As required, these standards have been adopted
prospectively and comparative amounts for the prior periods have not been restated.

(b) Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income is comprised of net eamings or loss and other comprehensive income
{“OCI"). OCI represents the change in equity for a period that arises from unrealized gain and
losses on available-for-sale securities and changes in fair market value of derivative
instruments designated as cash flow hedges. The Company does not currently have any OCI
or AOCL

(¢) Equity
This secticn establishes the standards for presentation of equity and changes in equity during
the period. It requires that separate presentation of changes in equity for the period arising
from net income, OCI, contributed surplus, retained earnings, share capital and reserves.
Accumulated OCI would be included in the consolidated balance sheet as a separate
component of shareholders’ equity.

(d) Financial Instruments
This section establishes standards for the recognition and measurement of financial
instruments, which comprises financial assets, financial liabilities, derivatives and non-
financial derivatives.



A financial asset is cash or a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset,
including equity, from another party. A financial liability is the zontractual obligation to
deliver cash or another financial asset to another party.

A derivative is a financial instrument whose value changes in response to a specified
variable, requires little or no net invesiment and is settled at a fiture date. An embedded
derivative is a derivative that is part of a non-derivative contrac! and not directly related
to that contract. Under this standard, an embedded derivative must be accounted for as a
separate financial instrument. A non-financial derivative is a contract that can be settled
net in cash or another financial instrument.

Under this standard, all financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value and are
subsequently accounted for based on one of four classifications: held for trading; held-te-
maturity; loans and receivables; or, available-for-sale. The classification of a financial
instrument depends on its characteristics and the purpose for which it was acquired. Fair
values are based upon quoted market prices available from active markets or are
otherwise determined using a variety of valuation techniques and models.

Under this standard, all guarantees upon inception are required to be recognized on the
balance sheet at their fair value. No subsequent re-measurement is required to fair value
each guarantee at each subsequent balance sheet date, unless the guarantee is considered
a derivative.

(i) Held for trading

Held for trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial liabilities that
are purchased with the intention of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Any
financial instrument can be designated as held for trading as long as its fair value can
be reliably measured. A derivative is classified as held for trading, unless designated
as and considered an effective hedge. Held for trading instruments are recorded at
fair value with any subsequent gains or losses from changes in fair value recorded
directly into earnings.

(ii) Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and a fixed maturity that the Company has the intent and ability to hold to
maturity. These financial assets are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Any gains or losses arising from the sale of a held-to-tnaturity
investment are recorded directly into earnings, All of the Company’s cash and cash
equivalents, short-term investments and long-term debt are designated as held-to-
maturity investments,

(iii) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables continue to be accounted for at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Any gains or losses on the realization of loans and
receivables are recorded into earnings.

The fair value of accounts and other receivables and accounts payable and accrued
liabilities approximate their carrying values due to the short-term nature of these
instruments.

(iv) Available-for-sale
Available-for-sale assets are those financial assets that are not classified as held for
trading, held-to-maturity or loans and receivables, Available-for-sale instruments are
recorded at fair value, Any gains or losses arising from the change in fair value is
recorded in OCI and upon the sale of the instrument cr other than-temporary
impairment, the cumulative gain or loss is transferred into earnings.




The Company has not designated any financial instruments as available-for-sale
assets.

(v) Transaction costs
Transaction costs relating to all financial instruments will be expensed as incurred.

(¢) Hedges
Hedge accounting is optionat and the Company may not designate the hedging instrument as a
hedge for accounting purposes. When hedge accounting is not applied, the change in fair
value of the hedging instrument is recorded directly into earnings. The Company has chosen
not to designate any of its current hedging instruments as hedges for the purposé of this
section and has classified them as a held for trading asset and recorded the fair value of these
instruments on the balance sheet.

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship between the hedged item and the
hedging instrument must be designated and formally documented at the inception of the
contract. The documentation includes risk management policy, the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item and whether or not the hedging relationship is
effective in offsetting the changes associated with the hedged risk. Effectiveness must be
tested on an ongoing basis throughout the life of the hedging relationship. Hedge accounting
is discontinued if the hedging relationship is no longer considered effective or is terminated.
The hedging relationship can either be measured as a cash flow hedge or a fair value hedge.

(i} Cash flow hedge

A cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to the variability of the cash flows
associated with a recognized asset, liability or forecasted transaction. The effective
portion of the change in the fair value of a cash flow hedge is recognized in QCI while
any ineffective portion is recognized into earnings. [f hedge accounting is discontinued or
the hedge is sold or terminated, the amounts in accumulated OCI are recorded into
earnings during the periods when the variability in the cash flows of the hedged item
affects earnings.

{ii} Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognized
asset, liability or an unrecognized firm commitment. Changes in the fair value of a fair
value hedge are recorded directly into earnings along with the changes in the fair value of
the associated assets or liabilities attributable to the hedged risk. If hedge accounting is
discontinued, the carrying amount of the hedged item is amortized into earnings over the
remaining term of the hedge.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
March 31, December 31,

2007 2006
Petroleum and natural gas propenties and equipment $ 167,393,882 § 157,933,059
Fumniture and office equipment 314,050 311,279
167,707,932 158,244,338
Accumulated depletion and depreciation 29,107,813 23,024, 607

$ 138,600,118 § 135219,731

During the quarter, the Company capitalized $278,605 (2006 - $163,452) of general and
administrative expenses related to development activities. As at March 31, 2007, the depletion
calculation excluded unproved properties of $13.6 million (2006 - $13.1 million).

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS



The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and =nding asset retirement
obligation associated with the retirement of oil and gas properties:
Three months  Three months

ended ended

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of period $ 3316274 § 897,315
Liabilities acquired - 980,098
Liabilities incurred 195,386 56,355
Liabilities settled (378) -
Accretion expense 63,516 36,074
Balance, end of period 3,575,398 2,069,882

The total undiscounted amount of future cash flows required to settle the obligation at March 31,
2007 is $11,699,000 (2006 - $9,622,000). :

BANK LOAN

At March 31, 2007, the Company had drawn $26.0 million (2006 - $20.0 rillion) on its revolving
extendible credit facility with a Canadian chartered bank. The facility may be drawn down or
repaid at any time, but there are no scheduled repayment terms. Advances under this facility bear
interest based on a sliding scale tied to the Company’s debt-to-cash flow, from a minimum of the
bank’s prime rate to a maximum of the bank’s prime rate plus 1.25%, Bankers’ Acceptances bear
a stamping fee between 0.95% and 2.25%. The credit facility is collateralized by a fixed and
floating charge debenture on the Company’s assets and a general security agreement.

The borrowing base is subject to a semi-annual review by the bank. On May I, 2007, pursuant to
its semi-annual review, the Company's lender advised that the credit facility was being increased
to $46.0 million.

SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorized:

An unlimited number of voting Common Shares; unlimited number of Preferred Shares issuable in
one or more series.

(b) Issued
March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Common shares: Number Amount Number Amount
Balance - beginning of period 24,364,378 108,493,800 12,049,077 48,797 413
Acquisition of Espoir - - 7,441,499 45,062,879
tssued for cash, net of cosls - - 4,870,000 13,611,078
Issued on exercise of warrants - - 3,802 22,432
Balance - end of period 24,364,378 108,493,800 24,364,378 108,493,800
Warrants: Number Amount Nurnber Amount
Balance - beginning of period 892,272 571,054 836,074 573,487
Exercised - - (3,802} {2.433)
Balance - end of period 892,272 571,054 832,272 571,054

Each whole Rockyview Warrant entitles the holder to acquire one Rockyview Share at an exercise
price of $5.26. The Rockyview Warrants expire February 20, 2008,



(c) Stock Options

Pursuant to the stock option plan (the “Plan™), options may be granted to directors, officers,
employees, consultants and service providers of the Company. The options vest evenly over 3
years, starting on the first anniversary of the grant date and expire after 5 years.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of stock option plan activity:

March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number of Exercise =~ Number of Exercise
Stock options: Options Price Options Price
Balance - beginning of period 1,874,835 $ 534 907,502 $ 4.86
Granted 252 667 3.001 1,067,333 5.80
Cancelled {247,000} 5.82 {80.000) 5.98
Batance - end of period 1,880,502 $ 496 | 1,8743835 3 5.34
Exercisable - end of period 465,945 3 529 302,501 $ 4.86

The following table provides additional information on the stock options outstanding as at
December 31, 2006:

Woaighted Weighted
Exercise Number of Average Average Options
Prices ($/share) Options Exercigse Price  Contractual Life  Exercisable
3.00 252667 § 3.00 5.0 -
3.01-400 100,000 3.80 43 -
4.01-500 794,169 474 32 264,723
5.01-6.00 583,666 5.97 39 174,555
6.01-6.30 150,000 6.22 39 26,667
3.00-8.30 1,880,502 $ 4.96 3.8 465,945

(d) Stock Based Compensation

Included in general and administrative costs is stock based compensation. The Company accounts
for its stock based compensation plan using the fair value method. The fair value of each option is
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The fair value of
options granted was estimated based on the following weighted average assumptions:

March 31 March 31

2007 2006
Risk free interest rate (%) 3.99 386
Expected life (years) © 50 ao
Expected volatility {3} 54.9 29.0

The fair value of options granted during the period was $1.54 per share.

(e) Contributed Surplus

Amount
Balance - December 31, 2006 1,214,235
Stock based compensation expense (net) 100,664
Balance - March 31, 2007 1,314,899

(f) Earnings per share

The following table summarizes the common shares used in calculating net income per share:



Three months Three months

ended ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Basic 24,364,378 18,581,144
Warrants - 260,579
Diluted 24,364,378 18,841,723

The calculation of diluted common shares excludes 1,880,502 (2006 — 1,637,835) stock options
and 892,272 warrants at March 31, 2007.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s exposure under its financial instruments is limited to financial assets and
liabilities, all of which are included in the financial statements. The fair values of financial assets
and liabilities that are included in the balance sheet approximate their carrying amounts.

Substantially all of the Company’s accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture
partners in the oil and gas industry and are subject to normal credit risks.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations as crude ¢il and natural gas prices are
referenced to U.S. dollar denominated prices.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that bank debt is at a floating rate of
interest.

The Company’s operating cost management activities are exposed to fluctuations in the cost of
electricity. At March 31, 2007, the Company had a 1.5SMW contract with a fixed price of
$76.00/MWh for calendar 2007.

The Company has a price risk management program whereby the commodity price associated with
a portion of its future production is fixed. The Company sells forward a portion of its future
production and enters into physical fixed price sale contracts with customers. The forward
contracts are subject to market risk from fluctuating commodity prices and exchange rates. The
contract price on physical contracts is recognized in eamings in the same period as the production
revenue. As at March 31, 2007, the Company has fixed the price applicatle to future production
through the following contracts:




Daily

Time period Commodity Contract Volume {GJ) Cdn$/GJ

January 2007 - December, 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 1,000 § 7.50
February 2007 - December 2007 MNatural gas  Physical Swap 500 $ 6.65
February 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 % 6.80
February 2007 - December 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 § 6.956
March 2007 - Decernber 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 % 7.77
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 § 7.55
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 § 7.60
April 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 % 7.88
April 2007 - Qctober 2007 Naturalgas  Physical Swap 500 % 7.20
April 2007 - October 2007 Naturaigas  Physical Swap 500 § 7.43
Novemnber 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 § 8.63
Novemnber 2007 - March 2008 Naturalgas  Physical Collar 500 $7.50-%$11.00

November 2007 - March 2008 Natural gas  Physical Collar 500 $7.50-$10.86

November 2007 - March 2008 Naturatgas  Physical Collar 500 $7.50-3%11.20

Subsequent to March 31, 2007, the Company entered into the following contracts:

Daily
Time period Commodity Contract Volumsa (GJ) Cdn$iGJ
May 2007 - October 2007 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 % 7.81
November 2067 - March 2008 Natural gas  Physical Swap 500 § 9.04

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT:

Rockyview Energy Inc.
Steve Cloutier
President & C.E.O.
(403) 538-5000

{403) 538-5050 (FAX)

OR

Rockyview Energy Inc.

Alan MacDonald

Vice President, Finance & C.F.Q.
(403) 538-5000

(403) 538-5050 (FAX)

Website: www.rockyviewenergy.com

The Toronto Stock Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved of the contents of this news release.

END



